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EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED. 31 DECEMBER 2019
Directors' Report
The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 Decemberzo1g.

Principal Activity

EGBIN Power Plc (“the Company”) is.a company mcorporated and domiciled in Nigeria with its registered office and-
princigal piace of business at Egbin Power Station. Complex, Egbin, lkorcdu, Lagos. Foliowmg the conclusion.of the
Governiment's pnvatlzatlon exercise in November 2013, The Federal Government of Migeria handed overthe Cormpany to

“the core investor, a Joint Venture. bétween Sahara Power Group.(SPG) and Korea Electric Power Corporation ("KERCO™)

known as KEPCO Energy Resource Limited {"KERL"):

'The"princi_pai' activity of the Company remains the generation and sale of energy (“Power”). The Company is the largest

power genérating station in Nigerfa with an installed capacity of 1326MW. It is a gas fired plant with six 220MW
independent boiler turbine units. Power genarated is sent to the National grid by three main transmission lines mainy:
lkeja West (330KV); Ajah (330KV); and Ikarodu (132KV) lines.

‘Operating results and dividend
The following is a summary of the Company’s eperating results:

2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'oco USsisoo ‘USs'000
Revenue: 78,849,186 91,713,276 218,205 264,318
“(Loss)/profit before taxation {1,071,860) 3,658,647 (2,965} 10,544
Taxation 6,728,283 (881,382) 18,690 {2,540)
Profit for the'year 5,686,403 2,777,265 15,726. B.004

Dividend
No dividend was paid orproposed during the year{2028:Ni)..
Property, Plant and Equipment

Information relating te changes'in property; plant and equiprient of the Company is.disclosed in-Nofe 12 to-the financial
statements.,

Shareholding Structure
The shareholding strueture of the Company is as Follows:

2019 2018

Narmes No of shares Y% No.of shares %
KEPCQ Enérgy Resource Limited 17,500,000, 70 17,500,000 70
Buréau of Public Enterprises 6,000,000 24 6,000,000 24
Ministry of Finance Incorporated 1,500,000 6 1,500,000 &
Total 25,000,000 100. 25,000,000 160

2019 2018
Auvthorised N'ooo N'oco
100,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 each.(2018: 100,000,000 ordinary shares of N1
each) 200,000 100,000

Issued
25,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 each (2018: 25,000,000 .0rdinary shares of N1
eachy 25,000 25,000




EGBIN POWER PLC
‘ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECFMBER 2019
Directors® Report, (cont’d)

Directors and theirinterests
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Teritope Shonubi {Nigeriain} ‘Chairman

Kola Adesina {Nigerian} Director

Ade Odunsi. {Nigeérian) Director

Attahir Yusuf {Nigerian) Director (Appointéd 2ast March 201g)
Alex Okoh (Nigerian) Director

Sang-Woo Rark. (Korean). Director (Appointed 21st March 201g)

Iri accordarice with Secticn 277 of the Companjes and Allied Matters Act of Nigetia, other than as noted above, hnéne of the
other Directors has notified the Company of their direct of indirect interest in’ contracts or proposed contracts with the
Company during the year,

Charitable donations
The Company made donations amounting to N11,677,841 to charitable institutions and organizations. durirg the year
(2018: N3,300,131). '

Events after the reporting date

There are no other significant events. after the reporting period. which could have had a material effect on the state of
affairs of thie Company as at 31 December >01g and the net results for the year endéd, which have not been adequately
provided for ordisclosed in these financial statemerits.

Employee Health, Safety and Welfare

The Company places.a high premium on health, safety and welfare of its employees in their places of work. To this end,
the company hasvarious forms of insurance policies, includingCombined all risk, Group personal accident, and Group ife
assurarice, to adequately secure and protect its emiployées. '

The Company places considerablé value o the involvement of its employées in major pclicy matters and maintains a
practice of, keeping them informid on matters affecting them as employees and on various factors affecting the
performance of the Company. This is achieved through meetings with thé.empigyees.

There is,greaf emphasis on staff d_evelu'pm_ent and training through carefully planned training courses and sentinars to
update the special skills and job requirements of the staff,

The Campany does not have any policies that will hinder the employment or retention of phys'icall_y challenged persons,

COVID-ag

The novel Coronavirus, (COVID-19) pandemic-outbreak-in Nigeria has caused the Company to assess the impactof the
virus and various guidelines and restriction imposed to contaiti-the effect it may have on the business, as such, the.
rmanagement of Egbin Powar Plc has. concluded that the operations of the comgany will not cease or be significantly
impacted. Furthermore, the company has put in place appropriate health and safety measures to mitigate the risk of
employees’ exposure to the virus.

Auditors

in accordance with Section 3£7 (3) of Companies and Allied Matters Act of ngena, Messrs Deimtte & Touche {Chartered
Accountants), have indicated theirinterest to continue in office as auditars of the Company:

On behaif of the Board

-Ejiro Gray

i}



EGEIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
_ _ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
Statement of Directors” Responsibilities

The Directors of Egbin Power Plc ("The Gompany") are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position.of the Company as at 31 December 2019, and the resuls of its operations, cash
flows andichanges in equity for the year then ended, in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFR5") and in the: manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters ‘Act of Nigeria; and the Financial Reporting
Coungil of Nigeria Act, 2011.

Int preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for:.

+  properly selecting and applyingaccounting policies;

*  presenting information, ‘including accounting policies, iri 8 ranner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable information;

. prowdmg addltional dlsch::sures when-compliance with. the specific recuirements in IFRSs are’ insufficient to enable
users to understand the impact of particular transactions, ather events and conditions on the Company and.
Gompany's financial position and financial performance; and

* making an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,”

The Directers-are responsiblé for:

= designing, implementing and maintaining an effective and ‘sound system of internal controls thioughout the
Company; _

* maintaining adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain- the Company's transactions and
disclose with reasonable accuracyat any time the financial position of the Company, and which enable themto'ensure
that the financial statements of the Company comply with IERS;

*  maintaining statutory accounting records in compliance with the legislation of Nigeria and IFRS

»  taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the Company, and

»  preventing and detectlng fraud and othier irregularities.”

Going concerty:
The Directors have made-an assessrient.of the Company’s.ability to continue as a going concern ahd have nd reason to
beliave the Company wifl not remaiin a going concern in the year ahead.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2015 were approved by Diréctors on
(0 T‘&_ﬁ (2020

Ade Qdunsi
Director
FRC/2013/ICANfoooodoogos6
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Report of the Independent Auditors
To the members of Eghin Power Ple
Reéport on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Egbin Power Plc which compise the statement of financial position as at
3 Der.ember 20109, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensiveincome, statement of changés in equity, statement of cash
flows for the year then ended- and the notes ta the flnanual statements includinga summary of sigrificant accounting policies,

In-our opinion, the financial statements give.a true and fair view of the financial position of Egbin Power Plc as at 31 December 2019
and the finaricial performance and staternerit of cash flows for-the yearthen ended in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards; the Compames and Allled Matters-Act Cap C20 LFN 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act,

2011,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auditinaccordance with Intefnational Standards oni. Auditing (1SAs). Qur respansibilities urider those standards are.
further described in the Auditor's Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Statéments section of our report. We-are independent
ofthe Company in accordance with the requirements of the nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria. Professional Code of Conduct
and Guide for Accountants (ICAN Code) and other independence reqmrementsappllcable to performing audits of financial statements
in Nigeria. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the/|CAN Code and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits in Nigeria. The ICAN Codé 'is consistent with-the international Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants {Patts A and: B) We believe that: the audit evidence we have obtained IS
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Report, which we obtained’
prior to the date of this auditor's report. The cther information does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon,

Our opinion.on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

I connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respensibility is to read the other information and, in‘doing so, consider
‘whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our kiowledge cbtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated.

Based. on the work we have perforriad on the -ather informatior: that we abtained prior to-the date of this auditor's report, if we
concludethatthere is a haterial misstatervient of this other infarmation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothirigtc feport
in this regard.

Key Audit Matter

Key Audit Matter is the matter that, in-our professional judgmenit, was of most significance in our-audit of the financial statemients of
the current year. Thismatter was addressed in the context of cur.audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our-
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on'this matter. We have determined the matter described below to bethe
key-audit matter to be cornmunicated in our report,

.Li:st_nf parneds and pastner eguivafents mailable on ine website

-Asguciate of Qeloitte Alrics, a Member of Delcirte Touthe Tohmati LUimifed



Deloitte.

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed inthe avdit

Trade receivables’ expected credit foss assessment

The Company has a trade receivable balance of Naxs biflion as. disclosed in
note 14 to the financial statements. Significant pertion of these receivables

‘were owed by Goveéinment agencies: Market Opérator and Nigerian Bulk

Electricity Trading Plc.(NBET)..

in 2017 government introduced a payment guarantee, which took effect in
January 2027

Under this arrarigement, Federal -Government guaranteed the payment of
8o% of invoices issued to NBET, This.leaves the bslance of 20% together with
other receivables doubtful of recovery.

The payment guarantee was extended in 201g fo-guarantee the payment of
100% of invoicgs.issued to NBET frem January 201g onwards.

“Under Internatfional Financial Reporting Standard {IFRS) g, the Company is

required to recognize aflowance for expected credit losses on its financial
assets.

Expécted credit loss determination is subject to m_anagement"s.'j'ud_'g'e_ment-

:and estimate which is-based on the age of the receivables and historical loss

rata,

This area is significant to our-avdit because of the subjectivity of the
assessmient process and the significance of the amount involved, agcordingly
we have id_en{iﬁed fzhe determination of impairment loss allowance using
expected credit lass model as a key audit matter..

tn'evaluating the valUation and recoverability of
the tradereceivables, our audit:approach
included, among others, the following procedures:

* Reviewed the basis of the reteivables recorded
duringthe year to ascertain the valuation at year
end.

» Obtained and feviewed receivable balances per
custamer,

= Reviewed and challenged management
judgements and approach on raking: provisions
and checked forreasonableness.in line with the
provisions of IFRS g..

» Obtained and reviewed agging of the
receivables. '

« Reviewed the calculation of the expected credit
loss (ECL); loiss given default (LGD) and the
‘exposureat default.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we
considered the.impairment loss allowance made

for outstanding receivables adequate.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements-that give a true-and fair view in accordancewith international
Financial Reparting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, Financial Reportlng
Cotincil of Nigeria Act, 2011 and for such internal coritrol a5 the directors detenmine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
staternents that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror. '

In preparing the financia! statements, the directors are responsible for-assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have o realistlc altematlve buttodoso.

-Auditors* Responsibilities for the Avdit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable sssurance about whether the financial statemerts as a whole .are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue-an auditor's reportthat includes.our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, bt is not & guarantee that an audit conductéd in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstaterent
wehen it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error-and are considered material if; individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonablybe expected to influence the.economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financiat statements..




Deloitte.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
Company's financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the audit committee and the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wealso provide the audit committee and directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee and the directors, we determine the matter that was of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current year and is therefore the key audit matter. We describe the matter in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the benefits derivable by the public from such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Sixth Schedule of Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004 we expressly state that:

e We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose
of our audit.
The Company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books.
The Company's financial position and its statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are in agreement with the
books nt and returns.

Olufemi Abegunde, FCA - FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004507
For: Deloitte & Touche eCouNTANTE O
Chartered Accountants i
Lagos, Nigeria

lo Tuly 2020




Statement of pro‘fit or loss and other comprehensive iricoma

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit’
Administrative expenses

Operating loss
Finance incore
Fihance cost

Other _ga'i nsf(losses)

{Loss)/profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Othercomprehensive income

ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profitorloss

Changes'in Decommissioning

-astimate

Mtems that may be reclassified subsequeritly to
pr_oﬁt.cr foss

“Translation difference

T-ota[.com prehensive ingome/f({loss) for the
year

Earnings per share - Basic (Naira/ U535}

Note

7z

73
T4

11

20

25

EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2019 2018 2015 2018
N'eoo N'ooo Ussioao USs'ooo
78,895,186 92,713,176 218,205 264,314
(77.424,305)  _ {85,793,434) . (314,008) {247,080)
1,484,882 5979742 by 107 17:234
{4,200,733)  _ (25748,143) (11,506) {74,206)
{2,675852)  (15,768,401) (7:399) (56,972)
1‘,366,81_3 22,820,088 3,780 65_,769_
(851,360) (680,296) (2,355} {1,962)
1,088,539 1,286,356° 3,010° 3,708
(2,071,860) 3,658,647 (2,964) 10,544
6,758,263 '(881,382) 18,690. {2,540)
5,686,403 2,777,265 i5,726 8,004
(2,322,786} 717,968 6,424) 2,069
: . 8530)  _ {41,645)
3,363,617 3,495,223 772 (31,572}
237.46 112.00 0,63 ©.32.

Theexplanatory riotes on pages & to 44 form an integral pait of these financial statements.



Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2019

EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2019 2018 2015 2018

Note N'ooo N'ocoo USs'ooo USs'ooo
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 12,122 278,392,172 289,502,105 763,347 806,884
Intangible assets 12b 450 5,460 1 15
Total non-current assets 278,392,622 289,507,565 763,348 Bob,Bgg
Current assets
Inventories 13 17,978 21,759 49 6o
Trade and other receivables 14 89,775,478 78,742,253 246,162 219,467
Other assets 15 736,433 2,867,104 2,019 7,991
Restricted cash 16 4,227,320 4,114,834 11,591 11,469
Cash and cash equivalents 17 2,450,472 26,389,555 6,719 73,552
Total current assets 97,207,681 112,135,505 266,540 312,539
TOTAL ASSETS 375,600,303 401,643,070 1,029,888 1,114,438
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital 24 25,000 25,000 111 111
Retained earnings 531,928 (5,154,475) 107,616 91,890
Other reserves 189,502,294 192,225,080 1,014,783 1,021,207
Cumulative translation adjustment - - (600,276) (592,746)
Total equity 190,459,222 187,095,605 522,234 521,462
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities 111 75,079,301 Bo,730,471 205,866 225,008
Provision for overhauls and maintenance 18 8,623,191 44,424,301 23,645 123,817
Provision for decommissioning obligation 20 8,165,123 5,065,712 22,389 14,130
Total non-current liabilities 91,867,615 130,224,484 251,900 362,955
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 18 92,375,947 81,997,002 253,293 228,538
Current tax liabilities 111 897,519 2,325,479 2,461 6,483
Total current liabilities 93,273,466 84,322,981 255,754 235,021
TOTAL LIABILITIES 185,141,081 214,547,465 507,654 597,976
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 375,600,303 401,643,070 1,029,888 1,119,438

The financial statements on pages 4 to 47 were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on

Paul Harriman Seginah Akinwunmi
Acting Chief Executive Officer* Head, Finance
FRC/{201B/ICAN/ooco00018751

A

Ade Odunsi
Director
FRC/2013/ICAN/ocooooo5046

The explanatory notes on pages 8 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

*Waiver obtained from Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria.

(e j:-Ll :—j

2020. They were signed on



Statement of changes in equity

Balance at 1 fanvary 2018

Adjustment on inftial application of IFRS g
Changes in Decommissioning estimate
Profit for the year 2018

Balance at 3z Decernber 2018
Changes in Decommissioning éstirmate
Profit for the year 2019

Balance at3a D ecember 201y

Balance ata January 2028
Adjustment on initial applicaticn of IFRS.9
Profitforthe year

Changes in decommissioning estimate

" Translation difference

Balance‘at 32 Dacember 2018

Profit forthe year

Changes i décomrmissioning gstimate
Translation difference

Balance at 31 Decemnber 2019

The explanatory hotes on pages8to 44 form an integral pact of these financial statemiénts.

EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Shafe Retained Other Total
Capital Earnings Reserves Eqjuity
N'poo Ndoo Nooo N'ooo
25,000 13,839,676 191,507,112 205,372,788
- 12,772,26) - (23,773,426}
- - 717,958 717,968
- 2,777:265 - 2,777,265,
25,000 {5,154,475) 192,225,080 187,095,605
- - (2;322,786) {2;322,786)
- 5,686,403 - 5,586,403
25,000 531,928 189,902,294 190,459,222
Cumulativia
‘Share: Retainad Other translation Totai
Capital Earnings Reserves adjustment Etjuity
USs'ooo. USs'abo USs'ean _USs'ons USs'oan
111 -151,011 1,015,138 {550,101} 620,150
- {67,125) - - (6}'_;125)_
- 8,004 - - 8,004
- S 2,069 _ - 2,069
- - - (42,645) {43,655).
13z 91,850 2,021,207 (593,746) 521,462
15,726 - - 16,726
- {6,424} - (&,424)
- - - (8,530} {8,530)
111 107,616 1,014,783 {boo,276) 522,238,




Statement oficash flows

Cash flows fram operating activities,
Profit aftertax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on géneration asséts

Depretistion on non-garigration assets
Provisions for-doubtful debts

Bad.debt written off '

Accretion expense

Gain on assets disposal

Interast.on fixed depaosit

Deferred tax

Translation effect on genargtion assets
Translation effect onnon-generaticn assets
Tranislation effect anintangible assets
Translation éffect on decommissioning obligation
Traiislation effect on taxation

Translation effect on trade and other rageivables
Cymulative translation adjustiment '

Movements in working capital
Increase in trade and other receivables
Decreasef{increase) in other assets .
{increase)fdecrease in réstricted cash
Decreasaf{increase) ininventories .
Decrease intrade:and other payables
Decraase in taxation. )

Total adjustments and movements
Income taxes paid

_(N'et cash used in)f generated from opérating activities

-Caish flows from investing activities
‘Purchase of fixed assets

Interest income on fixed deposits
‘Progeeds from disposal of fined assets

Net cash generated from investing activities

Cash ﬂo_wsfrom financing activities
Nétcash{used in) financing activities.

Met (decreaselincrease in cash and cash equivaients

‘Cash and cash equivalénts at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at énd of the year

Motes

o

73
74
?‘1

11
a28
123
120

20
drT

12
7.1
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2015 018 2019 2018

M'aga Moo USs'ana USs'aan
5,686,403 777,265 15,726 B,00¢
11,014,348 12,005,657 30:475 34,600
708,612, 677,446 1,560 1,952
89,430. 21,896,133 257 83,164
12,527 {_162) 35 ' -
772524 615,953 2,237 1,787

- {1,750} - {s)
(1,366,813} {2,289,882) (3,780} {6,311}
15,651,170} 3,455,040 {15,62g) 10,073
- - ‘14,318 63,940

- - 8gor 57

. - 3

- {302 ‘f1;193)

- {3:593) {31,316}

. - (3,575} (23,435}

- {8,530} {28,698)
5,584,560 36,502,435 12,653 89,358
(21,135,281} {21;892,585) {23,759 {23;506).
2,130,671 (1,191,929} 5,572 (2:932).
(112,486} 1275905 {123} 1,792
Eviinl (3,500} n (s
(25,422,265) (2,223,225) (75.477) {36,205}
(1,207,093) (2,613,658) (3,062} {7,532}
(30,057,913) 8,855,443 (83.?531 20,970
{322,367) (262,065) _ {881 {730} _
(24,692,877) 11,370,643 (68,928 28,244
{613,010} {1,880,805) {2.695). {5:427)
1,366,813 2,289,882 3,780 B33

- 1-,]’50 - 5

753,754 310,827 2,085 835
(23/939,983) 11,681,470 (86,833) 29,139
26,389,550 14,708 085 73,552, 48,533
2,450,472 26,389,555 5,719 73i552

The explanatory notes on-pages 816 44 form an integral part of thesa finantial statemiarits,
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2.4

The Company

Egbin Power Plc ("the Comipany”) was one of the unbundled companies from the defunct Power. Holdings
Company of Nigeria (PHCN). The Company was in the generating sector of the PHCN which was a state-owned
Electric Power Company. During the Federal Govérnment's privatisation program, the Company was.sold to
KEPCO Energy Resource Limited (KERL) in 2007 as part.of the-privatization of the-electric power sector. The sale
was authorized by the Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE). Effective from 1st November 20713 (referred to as the.
handover date), the Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) handed overthe Company and other unbundled.asséts
to their new owners. The Company entered intg an operation and mainterance agréement with KEPCO in
November 2013 to provide operation and maintenance services on-its plant. The contract was terminated in
December 2017.

Shareholding structure

-The shareholding structire of the. Company is-as.follows:

N’ooo %.
KERL. .
17,500;000.0rdinary shares 6f Mz each 17,500 70
BPE '
6,000,000 ordinary-shares.of N1 each. 6,000 24
Ministry of Fipance Incorporated '
1,500,000 ordinary shares of Nieach 1,500 6
Total issued ordinary shares. 25,000 100

Principal activities:

‘The Company's principal activity is to generate power-and to sell to the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc

{NBET).
The Company has installed capacity of 1,320 megawatts and utilizes thermal plant to generate electricity.

Financial period
These financial statements:.cover'the financial year from 1 January 2019 to 31 Décember 2014, with comparative

figures forthe financial yearended 31 December 2018.

Composition.of financial statements

The financial statements are drawn up in Nigerian Naira (M), the functional currency of Egbin Power Plc, in
accordance with IFRS accounting presentation. The Diractors also piésentits financial statemients in Dollar {LiSs)
toaid international comparisoh and acceptability on its transactions. The financial statements-comprise:

{0 Statement of profit of loss and other comprehensivéincome
{ii} Statemint of financial position

(i), Statement of changes in equity

(iv) Statement of cash flows

v} Notes to the financial statements

Additional information provided by management includes:

{i} Statement of value added.

(i) Five-year financial surnimary
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1.5.1

Going Concern

The management of Egbin Power Plc ("EGBIN” or “the Company”) has cont:nually assessed the gaing concern of
the Company and as at the end of the financialyear 2018, the management have no plans or intentionsto dispose’
of the business or cease operations that may materiaily. alter the carrying value or dlassification of assets and
liabilities reflected in the financial statements,

The management further considered thatthe going concern of the Company is rict threateiied in.any form having
reviewed the going concern assumption under the following conitexts; financial, aperational, othar possibié
indicators and strategic growth plans,

Impact of COVID 1g and management plan to mitigate the risk

Egbin Power Pic business operation is mainly power generation, which, is part of the essential services granted
exemption to continue operations during the lockdown imposed by the federal government premised by the
increased cases.of Covid-19 outbreak inthe country, as such, the operafions.of the company has not ceased or
significantly impacted. Notwithstanding, the managemeént of Egbin Power PIc has-assessad the impact of the
current:Covid-1g pandemic on its Operations and has summarized themm as foliows;

1. Planned Maintenance & Technical Services Advisory

»  There is an expected: impact on this activity largely due to work{productlon travei and logistics
restrictions around the world. This may mostly affect human expertise and the lead time f6r the supply
of the ordered spares and equipment due to work and production restrictions observed globally ltisa
bit.early to provide specifics at the moment asthe éycle is yet to peak in the country at the moment:

*  The travel restrictions in the country and other natidns have affected the niormal rotation cydle of the
Technical Services Advisors’ (TSAs); these are foreign nationals engaged by the Company, thereby
‘slowing down the response to key-task déliverables. if this trend continues, we foreseé an increase in the
cost of technical sérvices in the short term and delay in planied maintenance dug to the pandemic in
‘most nations.

2. Electrigty Generation & Gas Availability

= At the moment generation is not constralned and we do not foresee an mmednate or future constraint
as a. resylt of the Covid-1g pandemic We do not: foresee any constraint in this: regard, as the System
'Operators (TCN) are part of essential service'providers exempted by the Federal Government during the
Jockdown.

«  We have had adequate gas-hominations sofar this.year with our gas suppliers (Chevron & NPDC),-and
relatively stable gas deliveries by the gas transportation company. There is no anticipated gas:constraint
-on account of Covid-1g. ' :

3. Business Continuity and Sustainability

»  We'have deployeda number of saféty and security protocolsto significantly reduce the possibility of the
Covid-1gvirys pehetrating ous facility. Movement infoit of the facility is highly restricted tothird parties.
However, in the event of such an occurrence we have a business continuity plan for our operations and
‘maintenance that will guarantee limited disruptions to our capacity 1o generate provided all gas
avazlablllty and evacuation infrastructures remain available with limited. equipment breakdown.

4. Manpower Management
* Alarge percerﬁ:ag_e-ofthe-.empI_oyee.stay_within the facility provided by the organization, as such, we run
‘a hitch free operation daily, with a good level of social distancing ohserved. Also, the few emplayees
resident outside the organization's premises have embraced technology to work remotely, with easy
access to the organization’s domain. '

5. Material sourcing and Procurement Process
»  The organizaticn maintains a good inventory re-order lével, as such, major materfals needed to keep the
plantyunning are available in store, however, our procurernerit tearn have ensured that all items needed
to keep the plant running are supplied from time to time. Sourcing for spares overseas Have been
affected as most countries haveshut downtheir operations:
-]
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1.6

Impact of COVID 19 and management planto mitigate the risk (cont’d)

6. Financial transactions

* Financial activities of the organization have not been impacted; as transactions are processed swiftly,
leveraging.on-online payment platforms. Payments to major suppliers have Been going smoothly We do
not envisage any material impact of Covid-1g6n the financial operations of the. company in the short-
fun.,

*  Wedo notenvisageany dlsruptlon to revenue collection in the short-run, however, there mlght Be slight
delay in remittances i the Distribution companies experisnce.delays in collecting funds from the final
consumers as a result of the Jockdown

7. ‘Training
*+ High value is place on the employee of the organization; as such, various online learning/training
platforms have been created for employee to Keep them equipped during this COVID 19 lockdown

penad
8. Recrvitment _ _
. The Covid-19 pandemic has forced the bisiness to review the 2020 recruitment plaivto reflect tha
current realities,
» There is a suspension of recruitment plan for the rest of the year, the business imperative will be to

optimize the current workforce by expediting uptake of technciogy to improve work output and
operational efficiency. However, there will be few exceptions.on the replacement of speciafized and
key strategic roles. We also éxpect to’maintain status.quo on Headcount. There will be marginal
changes because of retirements and resignations. However, we do not envisage exigencies for
ganeral layoffs or furlough” '

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRS} asissued by the International Accounting Standard Board, Companies and Allied Matters.Act (CAMAY, and
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (FRCN) Act No. 6 2011,

Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
The following new standards and amendments to the existing standards issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board and interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee

-areeffective for the current year.

Amendments to.IFRSs that are mandatorily effective forannual periods beginning on or after 1 Janvary 2019
The following new standards and amendmerits te the existing standards issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board and interpretations issued by the: lnternatmnal Finan::tal Reporting Interpretations Committee
are effective for the current year.

Impact of initial application of IFRS 16 Leases

In thecuirent year, the-Company, where applicable; has applied IFRS 16 (?s issued by the |IASB-in Jaritary 2016)

that is effective for annbal periods that begin on or aftera January 2o019.

IFRS a6 iatroduices new of amended requirements with respect to lease accounting. it introducés significant

‘thangesto lessee accounting by réemoving the distinction between operating and finance lease and requiring the

racognition of a right-of-use asset and a fease liability at commencemernt for all leases, except for-short-term
leases and leases of low value assets: In contrast to-fessee accounting, the requirements for lessor accounting
have remained largely unchanged Thedirectors of the Company have assessed that this change will not have an

impact on Egbin Power Plc's finandial statements.

16



_ EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Notés to the financial statements

2.1

Amendmenits to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective forannual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
{cont’d)

Amendments to accounting standards that became effective during the year

Amendments to IFRS g - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation. The amendmentsto IFRS g clarify
that for the purpose of assessing whether a prepayment feature meets the 'solely payments of principal and
interest’ (SPPI) condition, the party exercising the option may pay or receive reasonahie compensation for the
prepayment irreéspective of the reasoni for prepayment. [n otherwords, financial assets with prepayment features
with negative compensation do not-autornatically fail SPPL.

Amendments totAS 28- Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures. The amendment clarifies that iIFRS
g, including its impairment requirements, appliesto other financial instruments in an associaté or jointventure to
which the equity method is not applied. These include long-term interests that, in sybstance, form part.of the.
entity’s net investment in an associate or joint venture;

Annval Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations, IFRS
11 Joint Arrangements, IAS 12 income Taxes and 1A5 23 Borrowing Costs - The Annual improvements include
amendments to four Standards:.

IAS z2Income Taxes. _ N

The amendments.clarify that the Company should.recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit
or loss, other comprehensive ifcome or equity according to where the Company- driginally recognised the
transactions that generated the distributable profits, This is the case irrespective of whether different tax rates
apply to. distnbu_ted and undlstnbut___ed profits,

[AS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready forits
intended use o sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that-an entity borrows generally when calculating
the capitalisation rate on general borrowings.

IFRS 3 Business Combinations

The amendments-clarify that when the Company ohtains control of a business that is a joint operation, the
Company. applies the requirements for a business combination achievad in stages, including remeasuring its
previously held interest (PHI} in the joint operation at fair value. The PHI to he rémeasured includes any
unrecegnised assets, liabilities and goodwill refating to the joint operation.

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements _

The amendments clarify that wherra party that participates in, but does not have joint control of, ajoint operation
that is a business pbtains joint contral of such a joint operation, the Company does not remeasure its PHI in the
JOII’lt operatlon

Amendments to JAS 19.Employee Benefits Plan - Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement. The amendments

.clarify that the past servicé cost (or of the gain orloss on settiement} is calculated by measuring the defined

benefit lability (asset) using updated assumptiens and comparing benefits offéred.and plan-assets before and
after the plan amendment {or curtaiimeiit or settlement) but i ignoring the effect of the asset-ceiling (that may
arise when the defined benefit plani is in a surplus position). IAS 1g is now clearthat the change in the effect of thé
assat-cailingthat may result from:the plan améndment (or cortailment or settlemient) is determined in a second
step-and i5 recognised in.the normal manner in-ethercomprehensive income,

The paragraphs that relate to measuring the current service cost and the net interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset}have also been amended. The Company wili now be requiredtousethe updated assumptions from
this remeasurement to determine current service cost and net interest for the rema_lnd_er of the reporting period

-afterthe changé té the plan. Inthe case of the netinterest, the amendments make it clear that forthe period post

plan amendrent, the nét interest is calculated by multiplying the net defined benefit liability (asset) as

‘remeasured under|AS 16:9g with the discount rate used in the remeasurement (also takinginto account the effect
.of cantributions and bengfit payments on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).
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Amendments to-accounting standards that became effective during the year (cont’d)

IFRIC 23 Uncertaintyover Income Tax Treatments - IFRIC 23 sets out how to determine the accounting tax posit_ion
whenthere is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The Interpretation requires the Company to:

¢ determine-whether uncértaintax positions are assessed separatelyorasa Company,
and _

» assesswhetheritis probablethat & tax authority will accept an uncertain-fax treatmerit used, or proposedto
be used, by an entityin:its income tax filings:

- If yes, the-Company should determine its accounting tax position consistently with thetax treatment
used or planned to be used in its income tax filings,.

- Ifno, the. Company should reflect the effect.of uncertainty in determining its accounting tax position
using eithier the: most likely amount or the expected:value method.

"The application of these amiendmeints has had no material impact gn'the disclosure orthe amotnts recognizéd in

the-Company’s financial statements,

Accounting standards andinterpretations issved but not yet effective.

The fallowing revisions to accounting standards and pronouncements that are applicable to the Company were
issved but are not yet. effectwe ‘Where IFRSs and [FRIC Interpretations listed below permits, easly adoption is
permitted; however, the Company has elected not to apply them inthe preparation of these financial statements.

The Company plans to adopt the standard when it becomes effective.

The Company is-currently assessing the full impact of thase IFRSs and IFRIC Iinterpretations, but none of these

pronouncemeénts is éxpected to result in any material adjustmentsto the financial statements.

Pronouncement

Nature of change

Required to be
implemented foryears
beginning on or after

{FRS 17:insurance
Contracts

IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition,

measurément, presentationand distlosure of insurance

contracts and supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

[FRS 17 outlines a general mode!, which is modified for
insurance contracts. with difect participation features,
described as the variable fee approach. The general

model is simplified if certain criteria are met by
heasuring the liability for remaining coverage usirig the.

premium-allocation approach.

The general model uses current assumptions. to
estimate the amaount, timing and uncertainty-of future
cash flows and it expllmtly measures the cost of that
uncertainty: ittakes into account market interest rates-
and the impact of policy holders’ options and
quarantees.

Effective for annual
reporting periods
beginning on or after 1
January 2024, with early
application permijtted.
The directors of the
Company donot
anticipate that the
application of the
Standard inthe foture
will have an impact of
the Company's financial
statements.
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Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not'yet effective {cont’d)

IFRS 16 and |AS 28
{amendments) Sale or
Contribution of Assets
between an Investorand
its Associate or Joint
Vénturg

The amendments £o IFRS 10 and IAS 28 deat with
situations whera there is a sale or contributlon of assets
hetween an investor and its associate or joint venture.
Specifically, the amendments staté that gains or losses
restilting from the loss of cofitrol of a subsidiary that

does not contain a business in- & transaction with an-

associate or a joint vénture that is.accounted for using
the equity method, are recognised in the parent’s profit
or loss only to the extent of the virelated investors’
|nterests in that associate or joint venture. Similarly,
gains and losses resulting from the remeasurement of

investments retained in any.former subsidiary (that has.

hecomean associate or a joint venturethatisaccounted
forusing the equity methiod)to fairvalue are recognised

in the former parent's profit or [oss:only to the extent of
the unrelatad investors interests inthe new associateor’

joint venture.

The effective date of the
amendments has yet to
be set by the 1ASB;

however, earlier
application  of  the
amendments is

permitted. The' directors
of the Company do not
anticipate  that  the
application of these
amendments will ‘have
an impact on the
Company's  financial
statements in future
pericds  should such

“transactionsarise;

Amendmentstg IFRS 3
Refinition-of 4 business

The amerdments clarify that while businesses usuaily
have cutputs, outputs are not reduired for an
integrated set of activities.and assets to qualify asa
business. To be considered a business an acquired set
of activities and-assets must include, at a minimum, an
input and a substantive process thattogether

“significantly contribute to the ability tocréate outputs.

Additionalquidance is providéd that helpsto

deteriviine whether a substantive procéss has been
‘acquired.

The'amendments introduce an optional concentration
testthat permits a simplified assessment of whether

.an acquired set of activities and assets is nota
business. Under the optional concentration test, the

acquired: set of activities and assets s not-abusiness if
substantially all of the fair value. of the gross assets’
acquired istoncentratedin a. single zde_nt_lflable asset or

_group of similar.assets.

The amendments are
applied prospectively to
all _ business
combinations and asset
acquisitions for which

theacquisition date’is on

or after the first annual
reporting period
beginning o or after 1
January zozo; with early
application permitted.

Amendmentsto1AS 1
and IAS 8 Definition of
material

The amendmants areintended to make the definition of
‘material in IAS 1 easier to. understand and are not

intended to altérthe underlying concept of matenality
in.IFRS Standards. The concept of ‘cbscuring’ material

‘infarmation with immaterial information has been

included @as part of the new definition.
The threshold formateriality influencing users has been
changed from *could influence’ to *could reasenably be
expected. to Jnfluence!,
The definition of material in1AS 8 has been reptaced by
a. refererice to the definition of material in 1A5™1. In
addition, the IASB amended other Standards and the
Concéptual Framework that contain a definition of
material or refer to the ‘térm ‘material” to. ensuré
consistency.

The. amendments are
applied prospectively for
annual periods
beginning on or after 1
Jenuary 2020, with
garfier application

-permnitted.
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Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

' Amendments to

Referercestothe

in IFRS Standards

Conceptual Framework:

Together with the revised- Conceptual Framework,

which became effective upon. pubiication on 25 March
2018, ‘the 'ASB has alse issued Amendments to
Refefehces to the Cohceptual Framework in IFRS

Standards. The document ‘contains amendmerits to-
IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 4, IAS 8, IAS 34, IAS.

The amendments,
where they actually are
vpdates, are effective for
anfival peitods.
beginning on-or aftér 1
lanuary 2020, with early’

37, |AS38, 1ERIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and IC- | application permitted.
32

Not all amendments, however, update thase
pronouncements with regard to references to and_
quotes from the framework so that they refer 1o the
revised Canceptual Framework. Some pronouncements:
are-only updated to indicate which version of the
Framework they are referencing to (the IASC
Frariawork. adopted by fhe 1ASB in 20601, the IASE
Framework of 2010, ¢r the new révised Framewdrk of
2018} orto indicate th_at'_de'fin itionsinthe Standerd have
not been updated with the new definitions developed in
the revised C'onc_epfual_Fram_ewor_k_;

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS

These "financial statements” have been prepared inaccordance with International Accounting Standards (MIAS®),
Internationat Financial Repdrting Standards (*IFRSs”) and International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (“IFRICY) Interpretations (collectivelyreferred 1o- as IFRS), the Companies and Allied Matters Act
{CAMAY), and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (FRC) Act as at 31 December 201g.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the propeity, plarit & ecquipment
balance which has been recognized on a revaluation model basis. The historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the conisideration:given m_exchange ‘for the assets whilethe revaluation model refersto the reéplacemerit
costs of the fixed assets.

Accounting policies _
Thefinancial statements have been ptepared in-accordance with the Company’s accounting pelicies approved by
the Board of Directors.of the Company.

A. Revenue recognition

Revenue isrecegnised to the extent that it is probable thatthe economicbenefits will flow to the Company
and the- revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured.at the: fair value of the consideration
recewed!recewable .excluding Value Added Tax (VAT). Revenueis made from power generated in the year
from the company’s: generating plants, the agreed capacity- tariff, and the value acknowledged by the
Nigerian Bulk Elactricity Trading Plc (NBET); units are based on.energy volumes that are actually received by
‘NBET. The Company also recognises additional revenue based on a compensatmg fee received from the
System Operator (NCC)in respect of spinning reserves. This afises in situations when the Company has been
requested to step down its supply of powerto the National grid in order to prevent daimage to the national
grid.

Egbin assesses the collectability of Revenue in récognition that sales should only be recognised when the
collectability is certain. '
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS (cont'd)

B.
1.

Propeity, plantand equipment

Generation-assats '

The Company's generation assets are stated at replacement cost using the revaluation model less
accuimylated depreciation and impairment losses and are generally depredated using the unit of
praduction methiod based on the machine usage hdurs over the estimated operating capacity of the
assets. Generation assets Ingludethe operating assets which the Company uses'incarrying out its normal
course of business;-genefating power to NBET. These assets include’the generating plants, turbines,
plant spares, and the plant’s buildings:

Spare parts and replacement materials of significant importance t6 the generation assets and whose
useful lives are greater than one year (either utilised or not) are classified as:part-of generation assets.in
line with 1AS 16— Propérty, Plants and Equipment and depreciated accordingly with similar assets.

Non-generation assets

The Company’s non-geéneration assets afe ‘stated at fair value using the révaluation mode! less
aceumulated.deprediation and acturiulated impairment losses. Deprétiationison a straight line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Non-generation assets include land, administrative office
buitding, furniture andfittings, motor vehicles, etc. Land is niot depreciated.

The main depreciation rate and basis used by the Company forits assets are as set out below:

Asset Class Rate/Useful life {yrs) Basis.
Generation assets _
Plant and machineries Unitof production method based on machine usage ..Ca_‘p_'am\lfy
hours Utilisafion
Generation plant o Estimated Useful
buildings 30 life
Non-generation assets
Land Nl N{A
Buildif n Estimated Useful
uildings. 30 life
. Computer {4), Communication (4), Software (3); | Estimated Useful
Equipment o S . .
Miscellaneous (10), life .
) s Estimated Useful
Furniture and fittings 5. fife
x : Estitmated Useful
Motor Vehicles 4 i fmate v
- ife
Work:in-Progress Nil N{A
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION GF THE ACCOUNTS (cont'd)

Impairmentof property, plant and-equipmenit
The carfying amounts of the Company’s long-term asséts are reviewed at each reporting date to-

determing whether there is any indication of impai'rn'iént,.lf'an indication of impairmeant exists, then the

asset’s recoverable amount is éstimated. Generation assets are assessed for impairment when they are
reclassified from constryttion in progress to property, plant and equiprrient (PP&E), and if facts and
circumstances suggést that the. carrying amount exceeds the recovefable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount through the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped into the smallest.group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent:of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its valuein.use and its fair
value less costs to sel} ("FVLCTS”).

Valuein use is.determined by estimating the presentvalue of the prestax future net cash flows expected
to be derived from the continued use of the asset. FVLETS is based on available market irifarmation,

where applicable. The Company generally estimates fai# value less costs to sell using a discounted cash
flow model which has a significant number of assumgtions. The mode! uses expected cash flows from
capacity of electricity generation forecast, energy unit sales price in force and other operational cost
parameters. The discount rate applied to-the cash flows is also-subject to management's judgment and
will éffectthe recoverable amount ca}culated The Company maonitors internal and external indicators of
impairment relating to'its generation and non- generation assets.

Berecognition of property; plant & equipment.

Property, plant & equipiment are"derecogiised at disposal or when classified as held for sale. Upen
disposal, the difference ‘between thé net disposal proceeds: and the carrying value of the asset is
eomputed in order to ascertain whether there is a gain or loss. The gain/loss is then recognised in'the
statement of profit'orloss for the year.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IFRS g Financial Instruments: are-classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivabies, held to maturity investments, available for sale
financial assets, as-defivatives or as derivatives désignated as hedging instrumentsinan effective hedge,
as appropriate. TheCompany détermines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition, All
financial asgets aré recognised initfally-at fair valoe plus {inthe case of investments not at fair value
through profit orloss) directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial assets include cash
and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and loans..

Subsequent measurement _
The subsequent measurement of finaricial assets depends on their classification as follows:
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3. BASIS:OF PREPARATION OF TH Ei'_ACCO'U NTS (cont’d)

E.

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets.at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets-are
classified as held-for trading if they aré acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near
term, Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are alsoclassified asheld for trading unless
they are designated as efféctive hedging instruments as defined by [FRS g. Financial assets at faif value
through profit or léss are cafried in the statement of financial position at fair valué with net changes in
fair value recogmsed in finance incomea or finance costs (as appropriate) in statement of grofit or loss,
Financial'assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the initial recognition date and only if the criteria set out in IFRS g-are satisfied. The Company’ evaluates
its financial assets as heId for trading; other than derivatlves, ‘o détermine whether the intention to sell
them in'‘thenear term is still appropraate When, in rare circumstances, the Cormpany'is unable to trade
these financial assets due to inactive markets and management's intention to sell them in the
foreseeable future sighificantly changes, the Company may elect to reclassify these financial assets. The
reclassification to loans and receivables, avalable for sale or Held to maturity depends on the nature of
the asset. This evaluation does not affect-any findricial assets designated at fair value through profiter
loss using the fair value optien at designation, these instruments cannot be reclassified after iniitial
recegnition, De_rwatwes_.embedded in host contrécts are accounted for as separate defivatives and
recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are riot closely related t6 those of the
host contracts and the host contracts.are not held fortrading or desagnated at fair value though profit or
loss. These embedded denvatwes are measured atfairvalue with changesin fair value recognised in the'
statement of profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if thereis a cha nge inthe terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables’

Loans and receivables are noh-derlvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an-active markét. After initial measurement, such’ financial assets are subsequently
measured at. amortised cost using the effective interestrate méthod (EIR), less impairment. Amortised
costiscalculated by taking into account any discount of premiism on acquisition and fee-6r costs that are
an integral part'of the EIR, The EIR amortisation isincludéd in finance income in the statement of profit
orloss, The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit-or loss.in finance
costs for loans.and in costof sales or other'operating expenses for receivables.

Cash and.cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and at hand and
short term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, but exclode any restricted cash
which is not available for use by the Company. and therefore is not considered. highly liquid. For the
purpose of the statement of cash flows, ¢ash ahd cash equivalénts corisist.of cash and cash eqiivalents’
as.defined above, net of outstanding bank oveidrafts.

Derecogmtlon
A financial asset (or, where ar applicable patt of a financial asset of part. of a group of similar finaricial
-assets) is derecognised when:

. The rightto receive cash flows fromthe asset has expired.

»  The Company has transferred its rights-to: receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligationto.pay the received cash flows in full without materlal delay to a third party under a pass-
through arrangement; and either

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the r'isks-an_d_' rewardsof the asset, or
(b) the Company has neithértransferred.nor retained substantially ail the risks and rewards of the
asset, but hastransferred control ofthé asset.
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E.

Financial instruments (cont'd)’

When the Compaity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or. has entered into a
pass-through-arrangemenit, it-evalbates if; and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the

.asset nor transferred control of thi asset, ‘the asset is" recognised to- the extent of the Company’s
-gantinuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company alsoTecognises an‘associated liabilivy.

The transferred asset and. the associated lability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and

.obligations that the Companyhas retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of & guarantee

over the transferred asset is measyred atthe lowar of the originak carrying amourit.of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration thatthe Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets’
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or agroup of fidancial dssets is impaired. A financial asset or a.group of financial assetsis deemed

to be impaired if, and only-if, there is.objective evidence of impairment as 4 résuit of one or more events
that has occurred after thé initial retognition of the asset {(an incurred foss event) and that 10ss event'has

an impact on the estimated-future cash flows of the financial assét or the group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications thatthe debtor of a group of
debtors is_experiencing 5|gmficant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in intérest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy ar other financial re-organisation and where
cbservable data’ indicate that thereis a measurable decrease in the-estimated future cash flows;, such as
changes in airears or economic conditions that correlatewith defaults.

Financial assets carried-at amortised cost

Forfinancial asséts carried at.amortised cost, the Company first assesses individually whethei objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individudlly significant, ot
collectiviély for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Company determinesthat no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it.includes. the asset in a group. of financial assets with similar. credlt risk characteristi¢s and
collectlve{y assesses them for impairment, Assets that are mdlwdualiy assessed forj impairment and for
which an impairment loss is, or continues to-be; recognised-are not.included in a collective assessment
ofimpairment, ' '

If there is chjective evidence that-an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the lbss-is
measured as the difference between the assets' carrying amiount and the present value of estimated
futuré cash flows {excluding future expeacted credit iosses that have not yet Been.incufréd}.--"l.‘_he_presen't
value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s ofiginai'eﬁect_-ive interest

tate. if @ loan has 2 variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the.
current effective interest rate. The: cairying-amount .of the asset is reduced through the use of-an

allowance accountand the amount of the lossis recognised in-statement of profit or loss. Interest income
continues to be accruedon: the redticed carrying amount and is-accrued using the rate of interest used-to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The' mterest income.is:
recorded as part of finance income in statement of profit or loss. Loans together with:the associated
allowance arewritten offwhen there isnorealistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been
realised ‘or has béentransferred to the Company. if; in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impaliment loss increases or ddcreases beravusé of an event occurring after the imipairment was.
recegnised, ‘the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. if a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to finance costs in
statement of profitor loss. '
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS (cont'd)

E.

Financial instruments (cont’d}

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measyremerit

Financial liabilities withini the scope of IAS. 35 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profitorioss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification of its financial liabifities at mitial
Tecagnition. Al financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the: case of loans-and
barrowings, directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’sfinancial liabilities include trade and
other payables, bank overdraftsand loans.and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement: 6f financial liabilities depends -on. their classification as described below. Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include

financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial récognition as at fair

value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as. held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling in the near term. This category. includes derivative finaricial instruments entered
into by the Corhpariy that are not-designated as hedging instroments in hedge relationships as defined
by IAS 39. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as.effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised
in statement of profit orloss. Financial liabilities designated upon initial recagnition at fairvalue through
profit or loss should be designated at the initial recognition date and only if the criterfa set out in 1AS 3g
are satisfied. The Company has not designated any financia! liability as atfair value through profit or loss,

Intérest-bearing loans and bofrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loansand boreowings ate subsequently measured at amortised
costusing the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gaing and fosses are recognised in statement of profit
‘or loss when the liabilities are derecognised, as weli as through the EIR method-amartisation process,
Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any-discolint: or premiurm ‘on acquisition and fee or
costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance cost in statemént of
profit or loss:

Derecognition

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the associated obligationis discharged ar cancelled or expires.

When an.existing financial fiability is replaced by anotherfrom the same tender on substantially different
terms, orthe terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an.exchange or modification
istreated as a'derecognition of the eriginal liability and the recogriition of a new liability. The différence.
in‘the respeéctive carrying amounts is recognised in statemeitt of profit or lass.

Offsetting finaincial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount réported in the staternent of
financial position if, and only if, there is & currently enforceable legal fightte offset the recognised
amounts andthére is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabjlitiés
simultaneously..

Fairwvalue of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting date is.
determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quotatmns {bid price for [ong positions
and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs, For financial instruments
nottraded in an active market; the fair value is determined using appropriste valuation techniques. Such

techniques may include: using recent arm's length market transactions; reference 1o the current fair

value of another instruiment that is substantizlly the s5ame; a discounted cash flow analysis or other
valvation models.
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E.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS (cont‘d}.

Financial instruments (cont’d}

Creditors.and accruals
Creditors and accruals are'the financial obligations due to third parties angd are falling due within- orie
year. The outstanding balances are not interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value.

Finance income and expense

Finance expense comprises interest expense-on borrowings, aceretion on decommissioninig labilities,
.evaluatmn of derivative financiaf liabilities and impairment losses recognized on financial assets. Finance’
incame comprises- interest earned on cash and cash equivalents, short:term investments, trade.

‘receivables and financial instruments through profit or toss.

Retirament beriefit costs
The Company matntains a defined contribution pénsion scheme in accordance with the ngw- Pénsion
Reform Act, 2014. The contribution by the employer and ‘employee is 10% and 8% réspectively of the

-employees’ monthly basic salary, transport and housingallowances. Paymerits to defined contribution
tetirement benefit plaris are recagnised.as an-expense when employees have rendered sefvices entitling

them tothe contributions.

‘Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee bénefits-are rewards such as wages, saiaries,'_pa‘id'-a_nnual_ leave, and bonuse_s (if
payable within twelve months of the end of the period) and non-monetary benefits (suchas medicalcare,
housing, cars, etc.)

Medical Insurance Scherne

The Company subscribes to a medical insuraince plan on behalf of its employées, paying a gross premium
to-a heaith management organization based on the level of the employee. This premiomis treated as-a
prepayment and charged to staff costs.ona menthly basis.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-currént assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition Is regarded as met only
when the asset isavailable forimmediate sale in its present condition subject only toterms that are usuai
and eustomary for sales of such asset and its sale is.highly probable, Managemént must be comimitted
o the sale, which should be expected to qualify for fe¢ognition as'a completad sale within one year from
the date of classification. Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measuied at the lowerof their
previous carrying amountand fair valve less costs tosell.

Operating Leases

On transition to IFRS 16, it has been assumed that the Company elected-to measure all leases previously
classified as operating unider IAS 27 at an amount: equal tothe. lease liability, ad}usted by the amaountof
any. prepaid or accrued lease payments.relating to the leases recognised in the statement of financial
position immediately beforethe date of initial application. '
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E.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the Jower of cost and net realizable value. Inventories represent.smal} parts,

other corisurables and gas fuel, the majority of vhich is consurmed by our projects in provision of their

services.within one financial year, Cost comprises; direct materials and; whére applicable, direct labour

.cqst$__and those overhzads that have been incurred in bringing the inventory to théir present locétion and
‘condition.

Specific identification entails assigning cost of inventory items that are not.ordinarily interchangeable,
and of goods or services produced and segregated for specific projects. The method is appropriate when

Tterms of inventory are produced for specific projects or when other itams of inventory held could not be

substituted for those items.
Cost is determined by the First o First: OQut (FIFO) methad,

Net reali_Zab'leva.lue_ represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of businiess less the

‘estimated costs.of completfon and the estimated costsnecessary to make the sale. Estirates.are based

on'the most reliable evidence available and take into-consideration fluctuations in price or cost directly
relating to events occurring after the reporting period tothe extentthat such events confirm conditions

existing at the-end of the reporting period.

Provisions

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present-obligation (legal or constructive)as a restlt
of a past event for which it is probable that an' cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will b
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligstion.

‘Where the Company expects sore or 8ll of a provisionto be reimbursed, for example under an insyrarice
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is

V?rtually-‘cer_ta_ in.

The expense relatifig to any provision is presented in the statement of comprehensive income net of any.
reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting
is-used, the increase in the provision dué to.the passage of time is retognised as a finance cost inthe
statement of comprehensive income; ' '
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS (cont'd)

F.

Provisions (cont’d).

Decommissioning liahility
The Company recognizes.a decommissioning liability when it has a present legal or constructive

obligation as o result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. THe pbligation
generally arfses when the-asset isinstalled or the groundfenvironmesit is disturbed at-the field Iocation.
When the: Iiablhty is initially recogmsed the present value of the estimaied. costs is capitalised by
mcreasmg the carrying amount of the related basefpower stations and generating plants to'the extent
that it was incurred by the development}construr.tmn of the station, Any.decommissioning obligations
that arise through the production of electricity are expensed as incurred. Changes in the estimated
timing of decommissioning or decamimissioning cost estimatesare dealt with prospectively by recording
an adjustmenttothe provision, and a'correspending adjustment to property, plant and equipment. Any
reduction-in the decommissionirg liability and; therefore, any deduction from the asset to which it
rélates, may not éxceed the cartying amount ofthat asset, If it does, any excess over the carrying value
is taken |mmedlately to statément of comprehéansive income. If the change i estimate resylts in-an
increase inthe decommissioning liability and, therefore, an addition to the carrying value of the asset,
the Company considers whether this is an indication of impairment of the asset s a whole,-and if so,
tests for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36. If the revised power and utilities' assets net of
decommms:onmg provisions exceed the recoverab!e value, that portion of the increaseis charged
difectly to expense. Over time, the discounted liability is increased for the changerin presentvaiue based
on the discount rate that reflects current market assessments and the risks specific to the liability. The
periodic unwinding of the discount is récognised in statement of profit or loss a5 a finance cost. The
Company recognises: neither the deferréd tax- assef regarding the ‘temiporary difference oh the
decommissioning. liability nor the corresponding deferred tax liability regarding ‘the tempdrary
difference on a decommissiening asset.

Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the Company is the Nigerian Naira ("NGN), which-represents the currency of
the prirmary economic environment in which the Company operates. Transactions denorinated in.
foreign cutrencies are recorded at the rate of exchange ruling at'the date of the transactions. Assets and
liabifities deriominated in forgign currenciés at the statement of financial position date are reported at
the foréign exchange rate prevailing at that date. Any gains or lasses arising from.changes in exchange
rates subseqiient to the date of transaction are includad as-an exchange gain or lossin the statement of
comprehensive income.

The Company alsc presents its financial statements in US. Dallars (*US$") in order to'make-its financial
statements comparable in the internationa r‘narkets Exchange differences arising from the transhation
from.NGN functional currency to US$ presentation currency are classified as a.cumulative translation
adjustment and recorded against equity inthe statement.of financial position. The company has adopted
the Nigerian Interbank foreign exchange fixing rates and Central Bank of Nigeria's published. rates
respectlvely (closing and average) for its  presentation currency as  follows:

2019: Tlosing rate-N364.70; Average rate -N361.58
2018: Closing rate - N358.75; Average rate - N346.9¢
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION'OF THE ACCOUNTS (cont'd)
H. Taxation

1. Company incore tax _
Income tax expense is the aggregate of the charge to the statement of comprehensive income:
in respect of currert income tax, education tax and deferred tax.
Current jncome tax.is the amount of income tax payabile on’the taxable profit of the yéar
determined in accordance with the Company Income Tax ACT, CAP Ca21 LFN 2004 {as
amended). Education tax is assessed at 2% of the asséssable profit in line with Tertiary
Education Trust fund Act CAP2011.

2. Deferred tax

In general, deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences arising bétween the
taxbasis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred

tax is determined 6n 3 non-discounted basis using tax rates and laws enacted or substantively

enacted by the reporting date and expected to apply when the deferred tax asset or liability-is
settled. This is determined through the lisbility method.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be récovered. Deferrad tax assets.and liabilities are presented
as-non-current assets:or liabilities respectively.

L Intangible assets

1.

Licences

Licéncasare shown at historical cost. Licences have a finite Usefu! life and are carried at cost less
accumylated amortisation and impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated using the straight:
line method over a- permd of licehce to aliocate the cost of licences over thieir astimated Useful
life..

Computersoftware

Acquired computer softwareis capitalised onthe basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. Amartisation is calculated using-the straight: fine. method over a
period of rights.obtained to alIocatethe cost of computersoftware. If software is infegral to the
functionality of refated property, plant and equipment (PPE), then itis capitalised as part ofthe
PPE. Costs that are directly associated with the development of identifiable and unique
software products contiolled by the company, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year are recognised asintangible assets and amértised as
above. Costs-include employee costs incurred as a result of developinig software; borirowing
costs if relevant and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads. Costs associated with
maintaining computersoftware programmes are recognised.as an:expensé:as incurred.

23



EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Notes to the financial statements

% BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS. {cont'd)

J.-

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset

that necessanly takes a substantial period of time to get ready foritsinténded use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the respective assets. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity.incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds:

‘Where funds are borrowed:specifically to finance a project, the amount capitalised representsthe actual
‘barrowing costs inturred. Where surplus funds are available for a short term ouf f money borrowed

specifically to finance a project; the inconie generated from the temporaty investmerit of amountsis also

-capitalised and deducted from the total capitalised Borrowing cost. Where the funds used to finance a

praject form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised is calculated using a weighted average

of rates:applicable to relevant general botrowings of the Company during the period,

-All ether b_orrowir’ng costs are recognisedin the statement of profit or lossin the periad in which they are

incurred,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company’s financial liabilities cornpriseé leans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The
main purpose -of these financial ltabilitids is to financé the company’s woiking capital neéds. The

-company has loans, frade and.other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly

from its operations. During the year ended'3: December zo1y, the company has beer exposed te.energy

‘market risk, credit risk, Toreign currency exchange risk; and treasury risk.

(a) Energymarket risk

The company.is exposed to market risk associated with fuctuations in the market price of electricity
‘within the framework of the Muiti Year Tariff Order {MYTO) and confirmation by the market
operatar-and generation gas compounded by volumetric loss: risk of power generated caused by
unplanned changesin the load, output of its portfolio of generation assets, capacity.of transmitting
companies and. demand by customer. Thé fisk: management policies are implemented -at the
business level With the oversight of the Company’s béard, technical partner, and management
teams. Thecompany Uses a nurnber of risk-measurement procedures and techniques to ensure that
risk is kept within pré-approved limits. This risk is mitigated by compensation payment forcapacity
and load shedding by the Market Operator if reduction in generatien'is at theirinstance:

(b} Credit risk

The tompany is exposed to both settlement risk defined as the risk of a counterparty failing to pay
for energy.andfor services which have been delivered: Credit risk.is mitigated by active engagement
and reconciliation of energy’ ‘suppliedto the market operator and promotion of compliance'with the
MYTQ agreement. Crédit risk is an activity managed by the Directors with all relevant stakeholders
1o ersure reduced impact on provisioning policy. The allowance for doubtful debts is analysed at
each reporting date and this is estifnated by managemant taking into.account future cash flows,

prior experience, ageing analysis and an assessmeént of the current economic ¢limate within which
the .company operates. The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect.of trade receivables is the
‘carrying value of the trade receivables at the. reportlng date, The carrying value of trade receivables
is stated net of the-allowance for recoverability provision.
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J.

‘3. BASIS OF PREPARATION-OF THE ACCOUNTS (cont’d)

Borrowing costs {cont’d)

(c) Treasury risk. _ _ .
Treasury riskis comprised of liquidity and market risk. The company’s cash management snd shoit-.
term financing activity,

{

{ii)

(iii}

Treasury liquidity risk
L:qmdlty risk, the risk that the company will have insufficient funds to meet its liabilities.
Thisis met or mitigated through active assessment of funding requirements by the finance

‘operation team and decision by the board. The Company adopts a mix of funding

arrangements to imit its éxposures but enhance operations through loans and- related
parties, financial institutions and when required long term-debt te finance coré exparision

‘projects.

Treasury market risk _
Market risk is the risk of loss that results from changes in‘market rates (foreign exchange
ratesand interestrates). The Company is exposed ta foreign currency Aluctuation pnmanly

between the Naira and USs due to continuing devaluation weakening of the Naira which is
‘the functional currency. Exchange risk exposures are mitigated where possible- throug_h

local purchases or dendmination of capital.expenses in-Naira where feasible,

Interest Rate Risk
The Company's interest rete exposures is subject to the' ¢omriercial fluctuations in the

financial marketinwhichtheloan isbeing sourced. Exposures are limited by fundingfareign
currency purchases with foreign currency loans and local purchases with local finance. Alse,

the Company adequately and routinely assesses its working capital and excess funds are
utilised for other long term funding obligations,

4. CRITICAL ACEOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

in deteérmining and applyihg accounting policies, judgment is often required in respect of items where the choice
of specific policy to be followed could materially affect the reported amourits of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities of the company should it later be determined that a different choice-would be: more appropriate: In
addition,-in préparing the accaunts in conformity-with IFRS; the company is required-to make estimates.and
assumptionsthat iripact on the reported amounts of fevenues, expenses, assets; and liabilities of the company.
Actual results may differ from these estimates, These are discussed in more details below. These critical
accounting judgments-and key sources of estination uncertainty should be read in conjunction with the full
statement.of Accounting Policies at Note a.

(a) Revenue

(b}

Billed revenue comprises of capacity and energy-charges generated and valued based on the Multi-Year Tariff
Order {(MYTO):structure and recagnised in the Statement.of profit or loss and Staterent of financial pasition
as Revenue and Trade Receivables respectively, based on the value of capacity and enefgy charge NBET
received, subjectto both parties’ re¢onciled amounts. '

Impairment of trade receivables

Trade seceivables. are stated net of allowance for impairment of doubtful debts and adjustments on the
confirmed revenug arising from-tapacity charge and generated eneigy units. The company estimates its
provision for’ impalrment taking into account future-cash flows, based-on prier experience, ageing: analy5|s
and an assessment of the current economiic environment within whichi the company operates, liquidity
matters. amongst the market participants and related government policies and plans. These estirmates.angd
assumptions may involve a significant degree of judgment.
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5.3

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (conit’d)

{9

{(d)

(e}

Impairmeént of property, plant and equipment
tinpairment of Property, plant and equipmer'lt and Intagible Assets with indefinite life is conducied at every
reporting periad in line with the provisions of IAS 36. However, in certain circumstances if there are.

‘impairment indicators; Property, plant and.equipment are réquired to be reviewed for impairment. When a

reviéw for impairrmeritis conducted, therecoverable amountis assessed by reference tothe net present value

of the expected futyre cash flows of the relevant Cash. Generating Unit ("CGU"), or disposal value if higher.

The discount rate applied is based on the company’s weightid average cost of capital with appropriste
adjustments for-the risks associated with-the CGU, Estimates of cash flows involve a significant degree of
judgment as matters refating to gas supply, grid capacity; and load capacity factor which relate tothe existing -
operating turbines and projected plans are used in developing these estimates. The tariff on Capacity and

Energy are also susceptible to changesin variable elements of the MYTO 2.0.model. The Directors estimates

and assumptions are based on reasonable and operational plan of the Company and existing or planned

government policies.

Contingencies

Appropriate recognition and distlosure of contingent liabilities is.madé regaiding litigation, tax matters, and
envifonmental issues, among others, Accounting “for contingencies requires ‘significant judgment by
management regarding the estimated probabilities and ranges of exposura tg potential loss: The evaluation
of these contingencies is performed by specialists either externally contracted or internal personnel. The
Company’s assessment of its exposure to-contingencies could change as new developments eccur or more
information becornes available. The outcome of the contingencies could vary significantly and could
‘materially impact the Company’s results and financia) position. The’ Company has used its best judgment in
applying 1AS 37 ‘Provisions, Contmgent fiabilities and Contingent assets” to these matters during. the year.

Decornmissioning and environmental liability

Thé company periodically revises the estimates made concerning the costs to be incurfed in the
decomimissioning of the company’s power génerating plants and its constructive obligation ta restore the
station sites over the course of their operational lives.

Revenue 2019 2018 2019 2018
. N'ooco N'oco ‘USs'noo USs'oco
Sale of electricity (Note 5:2) 78,885,992 52,686,313 218,169 264,236
Ancillary services (Note 5.2} 4,500 18, 000 12 52
Qther electricity bills (Note 5.3) 8,60z, 8 86_3_ 24 26
78,895,186 91,713,176 238,205 264,314

The revenue recorded represents the fotal value of the energy received and capacity certified by the Market
Operator/Nigeria Bulk Efectricity Trader for enérgy generated by Egbin Power Plc. as recorded on the morithly
settlement statemerits for the year batween both parties. .

The revenue earned from: ancillary services represents the invoices-for spinning reserves:and blackstart services
rendered to National Control Centre (NCC) Oshagbo. The spinning reserve is the bnused capacity set aside on an
agreement with systems operator.which can be activated.on decision of the. system operator {NCC) to either
increase or reduce supply of power to the grid, while blackstartis charged for the Company's ability tojumpstart
the grid inthe event of grid collapse.

Other electricity bills represents billings to third parties for usage of portion of energyimported by the Company
fromthe National Grid.

26



EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Notes to the financial statements

6

7.2

7-3

7-4

Cost of sales 2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs'ooo0 USs'oo0
Operations & maintenance and implementation
service fees (Note 6.1) 19,652,887 22,725,173 54,352 65,493
Gas consumed 40,933,886 46,530,240 113,208 134,098
Depreciation on generation assets 11,019,348 12,005,657 30,475 34,600
Salaries and benefits 2,049,467 1,629,828 5,668 4,697
Regulatory charges (Note 6.2) 771,050 898,969 2,132 2,591
Other staff welfare 178,130 155,962 493 449
Other plant maintenance cost 2,809,537 1,787,605 7,770 5,152

77,414,305 85,733,434 214,098 247,080

This relates to Operations and Maintenance (O&M) related Technical Services and Operational Support cost
rendered by Kepco Energy Resource BVI. It also includes the Operations and Implementation (O&lI) cost to Lithia
Consultants Limited, for financial and technical monitoring of all O&M services, other O&M costs, facilities
maintenance, and other ancillary support services. The fees were charged in line with the O&M/O&I contracts
between the Company and KER BVI/Lithia.

Amount represents requlatory charges due to the Nigerian Electric Regulatory Commission under the provisions
of the NERC (License and Operations fee) Regulations, 2010, and is calculated as 1.5% of licensee’s charges/kWh
over a period.

Finance income/cost 2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'ooo

Finance income
Interest income (Note 7.2) - 20,631,106 - 59,458
Interest on short term deposits 1,366,813 2,189,882 3,780 6,311
1,366,813 22,820,988 3,780 65,769

The interest income represents amount receivable by the Company on outstanding invoice amounts yet to be
paid by the Market Operator/Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Company. This interest is in line with the
supplementary order on the commencement of the transitional stage electricity market (TEM) issued by NERC,
and is charged at NIBOR + 10%. The Company however did not recognise interest income in respect of this in
2019.

Finance cost 2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'ooo

Accretion expense (Note 21) 772,624 619,953 2,137 1,787
Letters of credit charges 78,736 60,343 218 174
851,360 680,296 2,355 1,961

Other gains and losses 2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'ooo

Provision no longer required 563,391 - 1,558 -
School income - Powerfield 197,821 209,880 547 605
Net foreign exchange gains 309,933 1,073,080 857 3,093
Other income 17,394 1,646 48 5
Gain on fixed asset disposal - 1,750 - [
1,088,539 1,286,356 3,010 3,708
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Administrativé expenses

Provisions for doubtful debts
Bad debtswritten off
Depreciation on non-generafion assets (Note 12)

‘Salaries and benefits

Repairs and maintenance
Motorrunhing expenses

Safety & security

Other staff welfare _

Other professional fees (Note 9.2)
Community expenses/CSR
Travelling and transportation
Bank charges

Office & [T consiimables

Audit fegs (Note:g.1)

‘Directors fees and expénses

Entertainment and advertisement
Insurance

Regulatory expenses

Business Development Expenses
Other expenses

Professional fees

-Avudif fees

Other professional fees
- Consultancy fees’
- Legal services

Profit before tax

This is stated after charging:
Auvditor's remuneration
Depreciation

Other gains and losses

EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ocoo USs'ooo USs'ano
83,430 22,549,047 247 64,985
12,527 _ 35 -
708,614 677,446 1,960 1,952
726,10¢ 624,216 2,008 1,799
996,852 820,255 2,757 2,364
206,231 231,668 570 666
237,989 147,245 382 424
281,755 201,890 779 204
327,290 66,452 505 192
76,304 157,405 211 454
57,842 60,951 160 176
106,585 41,603 295 120
57:243 54,636 158 157
55;000 55,000 152 159
33,766 545,831 93 132
209,944 29,810 55 86
20,373 14,512 56 42
182,111 Q044 504 26
23,150 38,097 64 52
41,628 43,736 115 126
4,160,733 25,748,143 11,506 74,206
2015 2018 2019 2018
N'coo N'ooo US¢’oon USs'aoo
55,000 55,000 152 159
86,451 16,452. 239 47
240,839 50,000 656 15k
327,290 66,452 905 151
2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'oco USs'oco Uss'oon
55,000 55,000 152 159
11,727,562 12,683,103 32,435 36,552
1,088,539 1,286,356 3,010 3,708
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i1.1

1.2

Income tax expense

Per profit or loss,
Prior yearwrite back
Income tax
Education tax

Deferred tax {Note 11.1)

Cumrent and deferred tax liabilities

Current tax

Atz January

Prior Year. Tax written back
Tax charged forthe year
Payments duringthevyear
Translation effects

At31December

Deferred tax

At 1 Janvary

Recognised in statement of profit or foss
Translation effects

At 31 December
Reconciliation of'effécti\;_e tax rate

(Loss)/profit before tax from continuing
operations.

Incometa) eXpense calculated at 30% of PBT
Effect of income that is exempt frém taxation
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in
determining-taxable profit
Ef’fect-cf'c_oncessipn_s.(i_'esearch and
development’,__}nvestm_ent-ai'lnwance:& other-
allowances).

Adjustment of TET rate on DT

Educationtax at 2% of assessable profits

‘Minimum tax adjustments

Temporary differénce effect

EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

‘FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2819

2019 2018 - 2019 2018
N’coo N'ooo USg'ooo USs'con
{1,695,251) (4,285,118} (4,688) (22,062}
394:‘1-96 1'1141.}_:912 1,091 3291
193,662 420,548 536 2,238
(3,207,093} {2,623,658) {3,061} (7,533}
(5,651,170} 3,495,040 {15,620} 10,073:
6,758,263) 88,382 (18,690) 2,540
2019 2018 2019 2028
N'ooo Nooo ‘USs'ooo USs'aco
2,325,979 5,201,702 6,483 15,708
(1,695,251} (4,285,118) {4,588} (12;062)
588,158 1,5723;460 4,627 4,529
(322,367) (262,065} (8812) {730)
- - (8o0) {063}
897,519 2,325,979 2,461 6,483
80,730,472 77,235,431 225,008 233,227
(5,651,170} 3,495,040 (15,629} 10,073
- - (3,513} (28,292)
75,979,301 80,730,471 205,866 225,008
2019 2018
N'coo M'ooo
(1,071,860} 3,658,647
(321,558) 30% 1,0G7:594 30%
{85,656) 8% 292,376 8%
526,200 -45%. {1,796/121) -49%
(133,410) 12% 455,378 22%
14,424 ~1% (49,237) -1%
193,662 -28% 429,548 12%
394,496 -37% 2,141,912 31%
(5,651,170) 527% 3,495,040 96%
{5,063,012} 472% 5,066,500 139%
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11.2

11.3

Reconciliation of effective tax rate (cont'd)

[I__os's},-’prc;f'it-before tax from continuing
operations.

Incomietax expense calculated at 30% of PBT
Effect of income that is exempt fromtaxation
Effect of expenses that aré not deductible in
datermining-taxable profit

Effect-of concessions (research and
developiient, investment allowaice & other
allowances}

Adjustment of TET rate on DT _
Education tax at 2% of assessable profits
Minimum tax adjustments

Temporary difference effect

Analysis of deferred tax liahility -

At 1 January 2018

Chargedf{credited) to the income statemeit

At 32 December 2018
Chargedf{credited) to the income statement

At 31 Deécember2o1g

At 1Janvary 2018

Charged(credited)to the income statement
Translation effects

At 31 Decarnber 2018

Chargedj(crédited) to the income statement
Translation effects

AL 32 December 2019

_ _ _ EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECFMBER 2019
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2019 2018
Ss'onn USs'ooo
(2,964) 10,544
(889) 30% 3,263 30%
£237) 8% 843 8%
1;455 ~49% (5276} 4%
(369) 13% 1,311 12%
40 -1% (142} 1%
536 -18% 1,238 12%
1,091 -37% 3,291 3%
(25,620) 537% 10,073 -gb%
{14,002} 672%. 14,601 139%
Property, _
plantand Other
equipment provisions: Total
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo.
78,272,727 (1,037,296) 77,235,431
5,144,309 . (1,649,269) 3,495,040

83,417,036 (2,686,565) 80,730,471
{5,881,967) 230,797 {5,651,170)

77:535.069 (2,455 768) 75,079,302

Property,
plantand Other
aguipment provisions Total
USs'ooo " USs'coo USs'ooo
236,359 (3,232) 233,227
14,826, (4.753) 10,073
(18,685) 297 (28,292}
232,456 (7:488} 225,008
(16,267) 638 (25,629)
(3,629) 116 (3,513)
217,600 (6,734) 205,866
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Notesto the financial statemenits

12.1

12,2

12b

The Directors at the reporting date have considered possible impairment triggers in respe:ct of the operations of
the Company based.on industry events. Based'on its assessment, no impairtent provision has resulted based.on
the assumptions .and estimates adoptéd on the expected cash flows from instalied capacity, power generation
load factor, weighted average cost of capital and technical loss ratio. The Directors believe that:the estimates and
assumptmnsmade are appropriate-and reasonable and based on best availabléinformation for both planning and
operational purposes. The Directors acknowledge that sensitivity fluctuations may exist in the future based an
macro-economic indices and Company specific factors due to the continuing restructuring and regulations iri the
power industry, but expects that any fluctuation which ‘may-impact on the carrying amoint of the generating
-assets will be atcunted for prospectwely, |fany existsinthe applicable repprting period. And none of these assets
are pledged as collateral for loans.

‘The generation assefs were last revalued in 2015 usmg the “Replacement as New" cost method: The revaluation
surplus has been reflected in the respective assets’ accounts and also in the equity section of the statement of
finahcial position as part of “Qther reserves”, Thé Company has made an election fiotto'unwind this surplusinto
retained earnings but to be left as part of “Other feserves” in the statement of financial position until the
derecognition of the assets ejther through disposal ar retirement upon which. the revaluation suplos will be’
transferred to retained earnings.

Intangible assets Software Software
31 Dec 2019 32 Daczp18
N'ooo N'ooo

Cost or valuation
At Janvary 29,165 29,165
Additians - -
At 3uDecember 29,165 29,165

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

At 2 January 23,705 17,010
Charge forthe year 5,020 6,695
At31 December 28,715 23,705
Carrying amount
At 31 December 550 5,460
Software Software
31 Dec 2014 32 Dec2o18
USs'oon USs'oco
Cost orvaluation
At 1 January 81 88
Additions - -
Fransfation effect _ {1 7)
At 31 December 8o 82

Accumulated depreciationand impairment

At 1 Janivary 66 51
Charge forthe year 14 19
Transiation effect (1) ()
At31 December 79 66
Carr_ying'amouri_t

At 31 December 1 15
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13

14

4.1

14.2

Inventories

Premiumy motor spirit
Automotive gas oil

Trade and other receivables

Trade raceivables (Note 14.1)
Amounts dué from related parties
{Noteaga} _
Interestand othatrecaivables
BFE re_cei_\'.fables'(_Note'lq,-gj.
Unpaid share capital

_ EGBIN POWER PIC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YFAR FNDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Provisions for doubtful debts (Note 14.2 {104,125,763)

Net trade and other receivables

31 Dec 2029 31Dec 2018 31 Dec 2019 31 D.gc__zo:mB_’
N'oco N'coo USgs'oco USslooo

2,361 4,011 6 11

15,617 17,748 43 49
17,578 21,759 49 6o

31 Deczo1g 31 Decaoad 31 Decaoiy 21 Pecaoal
N'ooo. N'eoo USs'goo’ USs'ooo.
115,090,954 104,475,404 31557_7‘- 251,049
17,464,614 16,533,291 47,06z 45,081
61,625,673 61,787,424 /168,976 172,221

- 12,527 - 35
20,000 20,000 5 o6
193,501,241 182,778,646 531,673 509,432
(104,036,393) (285,511) (289,565)

89,775,478 78,742,253 246,162 219,467

The.average credit days on sales.of electricity is 45 days. No interest is charged on frade receivables for the first
45:daysTrom the date of the invoice. Thereafter, interest is charged at 10% per annurm (plus 3 months Nibor rate}
on the.outstanding balance, Allowances for doubtful debts are recognised against trade receivables above 45 days
based on estimatedrecoverable amounts détermined by reference topastdefault experience of the couhterparty,
an analysis of the counterparty's current financial position, and time-value of money.

Amount represents total provisions based on Directors' assessment of receivables which are doubtful of recovery,

due to age bf debt.

Movament in the allowance for
doubtful debts

Balance as-at 1 Janvary
Adjustment on initial application of
IFRS g

tmpairment losses recognised
Translation effect

Balance as at 31 December

Age of impaired receivables

odays:pastdue

1-30 days past due

31- 60 days past due

61 - o days past due

Later thah go-days past due
Above 365 days

Total

31 Decz2o1g

31 Dec20a8

32 Deczo1g

31 Dec 2028

N'ooo ‘N'evo USsi'ooo USs'ooo
104,036,393 60,369,007 289,965 182,206
- 21,310,501 - 59,395

89,370 22,356,88¢ 245 B2,312
{4,659) (24,038}

104,225,763 104,036,293 285,511 289,965
31 Dec 201y 31 Deczon8 32 Dec 201y 31 Dec z0a8
N'coo N'ooo USglooo. USs'ooo

- '95,940.00 - 267

. 130,344 - 363

71343 87,951 196. 245
563,110 1,523,495 1,544 4247
103,491,310 102,148,663 283,771 284,843
104,125,763 104,036,393 285,511 289,965

34



JU—

Notes to the financial statements

14.3

i5

10

161

17

7

B ~ EGBIN'POWERPIC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Thisarnount relates to expected refunds from Bureau of Public Enterprises (_BPE); of salaries paidto legacy staff
by the Company for the period of November 2013 to April 2014. The amount was written off during the year.

Other.assets jaDeczoay 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2019 32 Dec 2028
‘N'ooe Nfooo USs'ooo USs'coo
Advances. 522,236 2,655,315 1,432 7,401
Prepayrents 314,197 211,789 587 590
736,433 2,867,104 2,019 7,991
Current 736,433 2,867,104, 2,019 7991
Non-current - - - -
736,433 2,867,204 2,019 7,992
Rastricted cash 31 Dec2o1y 31 Dec20a8 31.Dec201g 31 Dec 2018
‘N'aoo N'oco USs'ooo JSs'o00
‘Cash coverfor bank guarantees (Note
16.1) 4,227,320 4,114,834 13,591 12,469
This relates to cash cover for bank.guarantees in respect of letter of credit for Gas suppliers..
Cash and cash equivalents 31 Dec201g 32 Dec2018 .31 Dec 2019 31 Dec2018
N'coo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'oon
investment in fixed deposit (Note a7.1} 491,641 26,277,800 1,348 73,240
Cash in bank 2,042,482 758,678 &,600 2,115
‘Cash at hand 872 5,991 16 17
Provision on Bank (Fixéd) Déposits. (89,523) (652,01%) (245) {(1,820)
2,450,472 26,389,555 6,719 73i552

Investment in fixed deposit represents short term depasits kept by the Company in Nigerian commiercial banks
with maturity of 3 months or lower at fixed interest rates, and therefore yielding interest over the period of

deposit.
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19.1

15.2

19.3

Frade and other payables:

Amounts die to related parties {Note 15.4)

Trade-creditors
O&M Provisions
Actruals and other creditors.

Current
Non-current

Prqvisi_on' for overhaul and maintenance
O&M breakdown

Current
Nen-currént

Related party transactions-
Amounts due from refated companies.
ikeja Electric {Note 14.2)

Sahara Energy Resources Lifnited (Note
19-3)

EGBIN POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECERIBER 2019

31 Deczo1g 31 Bec 2018 31 Dec 2019 31 Dac 2018
N'coo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'ooo
12,165,566 6,413,564 33,358 17,876
71,787,727 56,924,852 196,850 158,658
8,623,191 52,804,191 23,645 147,373
8,422,654 10,278,556 23,09% 28,648
100,999,138 126;421,303 276,938 352,355
92,375,947 81,997,602 253,293 228,538
8,623,191 4y 426,301 23,645 123,817
100,999,138 126,421,303 276,938 352,355
31 Dec2oag 31 Pac2018 ‘31 Dec 2019 31 Decivd
N'ogo N'ooo " USs'ooo USs'ooo
8,623,191 52,804,191 23,645 147,173
- 8,379,890 - 23,356
B623,192 4,424,301 23;645 123,817
8,623,292 52,804,191 23,645 147,173
31Deca01g 31 Dec 2018 31Dec2019 32 Pecaoal
N'eco N'ooo USs'eco USs'oco
17/150,459- 16,507,837 47,026 46,010.
14,155 25,454 39 71
27,264,614 16,533,291 47,065 46,081

Amount-represents balance due from lkeja Electric, a refated entity in respéct.of electricity sales under the bifateral
arrangernent {Unit 6). Total transactions with this affiliate during the year amourited to N20.23 billion (2018: N12.18
billion}, while total payments amounted to Ng.59 billion (2028: N&.73 billion). An outstanding amount of Naz.15
billion was due from this affiliate as at year end (2028: Na6. 52 billian).

-Amount represents balance due from Sahara' Energy Resources Limited on cash swap transactions. Total

transactions with this affiliate during the period amounted to'Ng92.99 million (2028: N128.73), whlle total payments
made an Egbin’s behalf amounted to N6og,. 29 million (2018: N126 49). An outstandmg amount of N1.a5 million was
due friom this affiliste as:at year end (2018: N2x, 45)
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19.5

19.6

19.7

19.8

20

Amounts due to related companies 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'ooo
Kepco Energy Resource BVI (Note 19.5) 5,649,202 - 15,490 -
Sahara Group Limited (Note 19.6) 6,405,526 6,302,726 17,564 17,567
KEPCO Energy Resources Nigeria
Limited (Note 19.7) 102,231 102,231 280 285
Sahara Power Limited (Note 19.8) 8,607 8,607 24 24
12,165,566 6,413,564 33,358 17,876

This affiliated company provides technical services and operational Support to the Company. This covers: Major
inspections and overhauls of unit turbines, procurement of spares and operational consumables and provision of
specialised manpower. Amount due to the company as at year end is N5.649bn (2018: NIL)

This affiliated company provides professional and administrative support services to the Company. There were
no transactions with this affiliate during the year. Total amount due to this affiliate as at year end was N6.40 billion
(2018: N6.30 billion). Difference is due to exchange loss.

This affiliated company owns 70% in the entity. There were no transactions with this affiliated company during
the course of the year, while an outstanding amount of N102.23 million was due to the affiliate as at year end
(2018: N1202.23 million).

This affiliated company provides administrative support services to the Company. There was no transactions with
this affiliate during the year. An outstanding amount of N8.61 million was due to this affiliate as at year end (2018:

N8.61 million).

Provision for decommissioning

obligation 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018

N'ooo N'ooo USs'ooo USs'ooo
At 1 January 5,069,712 5,167,727 14,130 15,605
Revision in estimate 2,322,786 (727,968) 6,424 (2,069)
Accretion cost for the year 772,625 619,953 2,137 1,787
Translation effect - - (302) (1,293)
At 31 December 8,165,123 5,069,712 22,389 14,130

Decommissioning provision represents the present value of estimated future decommissioning costs relating to
the generation assets, which are expected to be incurred up to year 2028, based on its operating life. This
provision has been created based on the management's best estimates as at reporting date. Assumptions based
on the current economic environment have been made which management believes are a reasonable basis upon
which to estimate the future liability. The estimate for the decommissioning liability was based on 30% of the 10-
year net book value of the generation assets, expected scrap value of the steel components factoring the Federal
Government of Nigeria (FGN) 10-year tenor bond at the rate of 11.35% (2018: 15.24%) per annum. The
assumptions and judgements made in regard to this estimate are subject to annual assessment by management
and adjustments if any are to be recognised. Management recognises that actual decommissioning costs will
ultimately depend upon future market prices for the necessary decommissioning works required which will reflect
market conditions at the relevant time. Furthermore, the timing of decommissioning is likely to depend on when
the generation assets cease to produce on economically viable basis.
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‘22,1

22.2

22.2.1

Capital risk management

_ _ EGB!N POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

The Cormpany -manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as‘a going concern while maximising
the returnte stakeholders-through the-optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Company's overall
strategy remains unichanged from prior year: The capital structure of the Company corisists of cash and cash
equivalents as disclosed'inNote 17, and the reserves in the statement of changeés in equity.

The Company isnot subjectto any externally imposed capital requiremients.

Gearing ratio 31.Decz2e1g 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec zo1g 31 Decizoa8
The gearing ratiois as follows: N'ooo N'ooo. USs'ooo USs'ooo
Debt ) ) - - - =
Cash and cash equivalents. (2,450,477) (26,385;555) {6,719) (73,552)
Net deht - - - -
Ec’;u‘ity 190,459,232 187,095,605 522,234 521,562
Net debt to equity ratio - - - -

Debt is defined as all forms'of barrowing éxcluding derivatives and financial guarantee contracts.

Equity comprisés capital of the Company that is managed as capital.

Financial instruments

Significant accounting policies

Details of the significant accounting policies and metheds adopted {in cludlng the criteria for recognition, the basis.
of measurement and the basis for recognition of income and expenses) for each class. of financial asset, fmanmal

liability arid-equity instrument are disclosed in Note 3.

Categories of financial instruments

The following table’summarizes the Compariy’s financialinstruirients:

41 Deczoig 31 Bec2o018 31 Dec zo1g 31Pec2o018
N'ooo N'aoo USs'ooo USs'oo0
Financial assets (Loans and
receivables)
“Trade and other receivables 89,593,613 . 78,572,707 245,664 218,712
Cash.arid cash equivalents 2,450:472 26,389,555 6,719 73,552
92,044,085 104,861,262 252,383 292,264

These balances were. arrivad at using the CBN: ‘éxchiange rates prevailing during the respective periods. The
statement of financfal position items were transiated at.the exchange rate ruling as at.the respective year end
except for Share Capital which was translated at the historic rates of US$=N304.50, US$=N1gg and USs=N134.02
(for 2026, 2015 and 2013 financial years respectively), All statement of profit or loss items were franslated at the
average exchange rate that ruled throughout the respective periods (2015 Average US$ =361 58).
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31 Deczo1g 31 Dec2018 31 Deczo1g 31 Dec2018

22.2.2" Financial liahilities: N'ooo Noco USs'oco ~ USs'oon
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Trade and other payables 100,320,831 413,202,372 275,078 315,512

22.2.3

23

231

23.2

Fair value of financial instruments

In the opinion of the Directors, the' carrying amounts of financial instruments as stated above approximate their
fairvalues.

Financial risk management

Financial risk management objectives

The Company monitors and manages financial risks relating to its operations through internal risk reports which
analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks, These risks include foreign exchange risk, credlt risk, fiquidity
risk and cash flow interest rate risk,

Risk management policies and systems arereviewed reguiarly to reflect the'changes in market conditions and the
Company’s activities. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which
are surmarised below.

Sensifi\;ity analysis

The Company enters into transactions deénominated in foreign currencies related to its financing and its day-to-
day operations. As:aresult, the statement of financial position can be affected by mevementsin foreign’exchange
rates.

The Company’s exposuresto foreign currency risk arise mainly from S Dollar. The Company makes paymentsin

US Dollar for certain operating costs. Currently, Naira inflows are insufficient to make payments leading to, Naira
"gxposure against the USs. The Company converts Naira into USs in order to makethe necessary payments.

The following tablé details the Company’s sensitivity to a g%.change in the Naira against the USs, with alf other

variables held constant. The Directors believethat a 5% mavement in eithér direction is réasonably possibié at
the. reporting date. A positive nu mberbelow indicates an increase.in profit and equity where the Nairastrengthéns.
against the USs. For a weakening of Naira-against the USs, there'would be an equal and opposite impact on the
profit and the balances below would be negative.

2019 2018
N'ooo ‘N'ooo
Profit/{loss)
Nigerian Naira strengthens by 5% against the US Dollar (284,320} (138,863}
Profit/(loss)
Nigerian Naira weakens by 5% against the US Doliar 284,320 138,863
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23.3

234

Credit risk management

The'tredit risk on liquid funds and non-derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are
banks with high-credit-ratings assigried by’ international credit-rating agencies, and related companies, while the
trade rageivables bave been adjusted forthose ¢onsidered doubtful.

The carrying amgunt of financial assets represents the Company’s maximum exposure, which at the repoiting
date; was as follows:

31iDec2o1y 31 Pec 2018 31 Beczo1yg 32 Dec 2018

N'ooo Niooo USs'oos. US3'coo

Cash and cash equivalents 2,450,472 26,389,555 6,719 73,552
Tradeand other receivables 85,593;513 78,471,707 245,654 218,712
92,044,085 104,861,262 252,383 293,264

‘Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directots, who have built 2 liquidity
risk management framework for the management of the Company’s shott; medium and fong-term funding and-
fliquidity managernént requirements. The Company maintains sdequate liquid reserves, by monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows and ratching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The Company closely monitors and manages its liquidity risk, Cash forecasts are regolarly produced and
sensitivity analysis. run: for different scenarios including but not limited fo changes in endrgy tariff, capacity
‘avaifability and load factor fiom the generation assets. On thisbasis, the Company's forecasts, takmg into account
redsonably possible changes as described above, shows that thé company has sufficient financial headroom.

The Company’s cash reserves are held in Nigeria. All of the Company’s cash and cash' equivalents are cuirently
held within reputabie and well known commeércial institutions.

The following table details the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its noh-dérivative financial
liabilities. The'amounts-are based on undiscounted cash flows and on'the earliest date dn which the Compariy can

-be requn‘ed to pay.
31 Beg 2019 31 Dec 2018 31 Decz2019 31 Dec 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs'o00 ‘USs'oco
30days 7,738;692 4,153,692 21,219 11,577
Bo days 5,853,114 8,923,550 16,049 24,872
go days 5479373 11,352,920 15,024 33,642
90+ days 81,249,652 88,772,210. 222,786 247,421
100,320,831 113,202,372 275,078 315,512
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23.5

Financial risk management policy

The Company's financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables. The main purpase of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company’s workmg cdpital needs alongside-other working capital items such.as trade
and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. _Durm_g.the year

nded 31 December 2019, the Coripany has been exposed to energy market risk; credit risk, foreign currency

ex'c'han'_g'e risk; and treasury risk.

(&}

(b)

©

‘Energy market risk

The Company is exposed to market risk associated with fluctvations in the market price of electricity
within-the framework of the Multi Year Tatiff Order {MYTQ) and-confirmation by the market operator.

“Thiis is. compounded by energy loss fisk of power generated caused by unplanned changas in the load,

output of its generation assets, capacity of transmitting companies, and demand by customer. The risk
management peliciesare implemented atthe business level with the oversight of the Company‘s.board,

technical partner, and management teams, The Company uses a number of risk measurerent

procedures and techniques to'ensure that risk is kept within pre-approved limits. This risk is mitigated by
compensation payment for capacity and load shedding by -the System Operator if reduction in
generation is at their instance.

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to settlement risk defined asthe risk of a counterparty failing to pay for energy
andfor services which Fave been delivered. Credit risk is mitigated by active engagernent and
reconcifiation of enérgy supplied to the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc and promotion of

compliance with the Power Purchase Agreement ("PPA”). Credit risk is an activity mandged by the

Directors with all relevant stakaholders to ensure reducedimpact on provisioning policy. The alléwancé
for dovbtful debts is analysed at each.reporting date and this is estimated by management taking into
account future cash flows, prior experience, ageing analysis and an assessment of the-current economic
climate within which the Company operates. The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of trade
receivables isthe carrying value of the trade receivables. atthe reporting date. The carrying value of’crade'
recewables is stated net of the allowance for doubtful recoverability.

Treasury risk
Treasury risk is comprised of liquidity and market risk.

(i) Teeasury liguidity risk
Liquidity risk, the risk that the Cornpany will have insufficientfondsto meet its liabilities. This is
met or mitigated through active assessment. of funding requirernents by the finance operation
team and decision by the board. The Company adopts a'mix of funding arrangements to limit
its exposures but enhance operations through loans from related parties, financial institutions
and when required, long term. debtto finance core expansion projects.

(iiy Treasury market risk
Market risk is the tisk of loss that results from changes.in market rates {foreign exchange rates
and interést rates}, The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuation primarily between
the Nairaand US$ duete.continuing devealuationjwéakening.of the Naira which i the funeticnal
currency. Exchange risk ‘exposures are mitigatgd whére possible-through foiward contracts,
fixed exchange rate with suppliers, through local puschases or denomination of capital expenses:
in Naira where feasible.,

{iii) Interest Rate Risk
The Company's interest rate exposures is subject to the commercial fluctuations in the financial
market in which the foan s being sourced. Exposures are limited by fundmg foreign currency
purchaseswith foreigncurrency Joans and local purchases with local finance: Also; the Company
routinely assessés its workinig capital and excess funds are utilised for other long term funding
‘obligations.
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31 Deczoag 31 Dec 2028 31 Dec 201y 31 Dec 2018
N'oco N'ooo USs'ooo USsfooo
24 Share-capital
Authorised
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Ni each;
converted .at the historic exchange rates of
N304.75/US$1 (2016: go million unitsat Na per
share), N1gg/USsa (2015: 5 million units at'Na
per share), Nizgz.o2fUSsa (2013: 16 million
units at c.5ok per share} 100,000 100,000 357 357
Issued
25,000,000 ordinary sharés of Ni each
converted at-the historic exchange rates of
N3o4.75/US$1 (2016: 15 million units at Nz per
share), N1go/USsa (3615 5 million units at Na
per share), Ni3g.o2/USs1 (2013 10 million
onits at o.50k per share). 25,000 25,000 111 111
Shareholders - Units Unit Unit Unit Unit
KEPCO Energy Resources Limited 17,500;000 17,500,000 17,500,000 17,500,000
Bureau of Public Enterprises 6,000,600 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000
Ministry of Finance Incorporated 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
25,000,000 25,000,000 | 25,000,000 25,000,000
Shareholders - %
interest o%. o % %
KEPCO Energy Resources Limited 70 70 70 70
Bureau of Public Enterprises: 24 24 24 24
Ministry of Finance Incorporated 6. 6 3 &
100 100 100 100
25 Eamings per share 2019 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USslooo. ‘USs'odo
Earnings (Lossyforthe purpose of basicloss per
share is based on net loss attributable to équity _
hoiders of the Comipany. 5,686,503 2,777,265 15,726 8,004
Number of shares 2019 2018 2019 2018
Number Number Number Number
Nusnber of ranking erdinary shares forthe
purpose of basic loss pershare (weighted}. 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
2019 2018 2019 2018
N'oco N'ooco USs'ooo US$'ooo
Weighted earnings per share (Naira/USs) -
Basic '227.46 211.09 0.63 0.32
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26.1

26.2

Information regarding Directors and employees

Diractors 201G 2018 2019 2018
N'ooo N'ood ‘USs$'000 USs'oop
Directors’ emoluments comprise:
Fees 26,250 29,330 81 85
Expenses. 4,516 16,501 12 47
33,766 45,831 93 132

The number of Directors incliding the Chairman whose emoluments were withinthe bands stated below were:

201'_9 2018

Number Number

Up ta NGN 4,000,000 A 4
NGN 4,000,001 10 N 5,000,000 2 z
5] 6

The Directors have nio interests in contracts executed by the Company during the yearended 31 December 2019.

Employees
Total number of employées as at year-end:. 2019 2018
Number Number
Manragement 45 FAA
Senior 236 241
Junior 188 188
469 473
Aggregate staff costs: 2019 2018 2019 _ 2018
N'ooo N'ooo USs’ooo USs'oo0.
Salaries and wages 2,775,576 2,263,944 7,676 6,496,
Other staff welfare 459,885 257,852 2,272 743
.3,235,461 2,511,796 8,948 7:239

The number of paid employees with.gross emoluments within the bands stated below were:

201y 2028

Numbet Number

Below Ni,000,000 16 16
Nz,000,000 - N2,000,000. 97 7]
N2;000;001 - N5, 000,000 221 221
N5, ae0,002 - N1o,000,000 1G3 108
Above N10,000;000 32 31
469 473
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‘Notes to the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities

There'is a pending litigation and claims amountmg to Ngzobn as:at 31 December 2019 {20a8: 520bn). The suitwas
instituted against the Company by members of the host community over the land on which'the Company's power
station is.located. However, the Directors on the representation and advise of the lega! advisers ara of the view
and confident that the Coinpany will suffer no material losses as the suit is likaly to be decided in their favour.

As part of prerequisites for handing over the Coimpany to new owners, Nigerian Eléctricity Regulatory
Commission {NERC) mandated afl Generatmg Companies fo engage a technical partner to operate.and rhaiitain
the. plants for effectiveness. In this vein, the Company :engaged Korea Electric-Power Corparation (KEPCO) to
operate and maintain the plant and Lithia. Consultants Limited to ensure implementation of the former's
agreement with the Company. Hlstorrcaliy, the refated costs incurred on these services since handover date have
always been allowed for tax computation. Thereisa contingent Ilabilfty inrespect of CompanyIncome tax for the
related periods amounting cumolatively to N3e.o11 billion should the amount be disallowed hy the tax avthorities
on grounds of non-registration of the agreement with-the Naticnal Office for Technology Acquisition and
Prométion {NOTAP) in line with the Act of its establishment.

Financial commitments.

There were no capital commitments contracted by the Company or approved by the Board which hiad not been
provided for as at the reporting date {2018: Nil}

Subsequent evénts

There were no cther significant events after thie reporting date that could have @ material effect on the state of
affairs of the Company &s at 31 Dacember 3013, ‘or on the profit for the yearwhich have not been adequately.
provided for or disclosed in these financial statefeénts.

On:the effect of the novel coronavirus {COVID-1g) pandemic, the Company has conducted.an impact analysTs,

and |n5t|tuted various measures.and guidelines (as disclosed in Note 1.5.1)10 mitigate the risk of the virus on its
operations.

Comparative figures

Certain prioryear comparatives have been adjusted o properly reflect current year presentation format.
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‘s-year financial summary (naira)

Statement of finantial position

- Assets empioyed

Property, plait and equipment
Intangible assets:

Other assets

‘Metcurrent assets

‘Deferred fax
Employée retirement benefits
Other long-tenm liabilitiss

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share-capital.

‘Federal govérnment funding

Retained earnings
-Otherreserves

“Total equity

“Statement.of profit or loss and other

comprehensive-income
Revenue

(Loss)/prafit before taxation
Taxation

Profit-for the'year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earningsf{loss) pershare - Basic
‘Net assets per share

‘Notes

EGBIN POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

32.Dec 2019 31 Dec 2028 31 Dec 2017 32 Dac _201'6 31.Dec20ag
N'noo N'coo N'ooo Nooo N'ooo
278,352,172 389,562,105 300,297,714 307,805,528 193,942,035
450 5460 12,158 16,726 23,363

. - L) 39 93

3,934,215 27,812,524 23,282,134 29,852,325 24,025,631
175,075,302} {8o,730,472) (77,235,431} (Bo37,029) {56,037,685)
(16,788,344} (45,494,013} (40,985,403} (44,405,086} (33,513,434)
190,450,222 187,095, 605 205,371,788 .213,132,287 138,040,004
25,000 25,000 25,000. 25,000 10,000
533,928 {5,154,475) 13,835,676 21,600,175 29,842,080
180,902,294 1gz,225,080 191,507,122 291,507,112 108,187,924
190,459,222 . 187,095,605 205,371,788 213,132,287 138,040,004
2019 2018 2017 2016 20185
78,890,286 91,713,176 76,746,317 78,242,085 51:587,340
(2,073,860) 3,658,647 19,533,665) (19,850,784} {10,587, 603)
6,758,263 {881,383} 1,773,165 11,608,879 138,503
5,680,403 2,777,265 (7,760,594) (8,241,905) (20,448,100}
(2,322,786} 717,568 - 83,329,287 -
3,363,617 3,495,233 (7,762,539} 75,077,282 (10,449,100}
227.46 wiog {310.42}. 715.67) {1,064.92).
7.618.37 7.483.82 -8,21487 18,506.86. 13,804.00°

Earnings per Share'is based on the earnings/(loss) for the year ang it is computed o the basis of the weightéd numberof ordinary shares in issue asat.
the end of thix respective statemeant of financial.position date.

Net dssets per share is based on the nerassets and the weighted Atimber of ordinary:shares in iséue as at the end of the.respective statement of financial

position'dats.

46



Seyear ﬁnan_(:iai"SUmmary-(US m

‘Statement of financial position
Assets employed '
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible asséts’

‘Other asséts

MNetcurrént assets.

Defer(ed tax

Employee retiremeant beneafits.
Other Ia_ng?t'_erm liabilities

Met assets
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Federal government funding
Retained earnings

Other reserves

Cumulative transiation adjustment

Total equity
Statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive intome..
Revenue

{Loss)fprofit before taxation
Taxation.

Profitf{Loss) for the year
-Other comprehensive incorne

Total comprehensive incomaforthe year

Weighted (lossieamings per share ~Basic

Netassets per share

Motes

EGBIN POWER PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED.31 DECEVIBER 2019

31 Beczoig 31 Deczo18 51 Det 2017 .31 Dec 2016 31 Dec zoas
USs'oon -USs*cioo. USs'oon DEs'o00 Uss'ane
763,347 806,884, 906,805 3,010,856 974,003

1 a5 37 42 118

. . 2 N .

. 19,786, 77,518, 70,308 . 98035 120,672
(205,866} {225,008} {233,227) {253,275} (281,555)
(46,034} (137,947} (223,764} (145.827) (20,107}
523,234 521,462 620,159 699}941 693,322
TIL 111 111 111 62
107,616 91,890 151,011 174,534 206,828;
1,004,783, 1,021,207 1,019,138 1,019, 13_8 .69__6,742_.
(6ob, 276} (501,746) {550,201} {4gh,241) {220,311}
522,234 521,462 620,159 695,542 693,321
201G 2018, 2017 ‘2016 2015,
218,205 264,314 . 236,623 302,750 277,733
(2,964) 10,544 {29,390} (76,833}, 11,768
18,690 {2,540) 5,467 £4,919° (4,865}
15,726 (8,004, (23,923) (31,894} by
{34954) (39,576} {55,860} 38,466 (65,556),
772 {33,572) (79,782) 6,572 (62,663)

0.63. 632 (0:96) {Z7n {5.26)
30.8g 20.86 2581 7.0 69.33"

Weighted {{ossHearnings per share is based on the (loss)earmings for the yearand it is compiited an the basis of the weighted number of ordinary
shares inissue as at the end of the respective staternent of financial position date.

Met asséts per shafeis based on the net assetsand the weighted number of ordinary shares inissue as at the end of the respective statement of financial

position date.

Thesa dollar balances were arrived at using the CBN exchange rates prevailing dur ngthe respective periods. The statement of financial position items.
were translated at the exchange rate ruling as at the respective year €nd except for Share Capital which was translated. at-the historic rates of:
USs=N3eg4.50, USé=Nigg.and USs=N134.02 (for 2016, 2015 and 2013 finahcial years r'espéct‘r‘vely}',Ail statement of profit of 19ss items weré translated
at the average exchange rate that ruled throughout tha respactive perinds,
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